Capital Area

Corr

imunity Action

Agency

Conference Call in
Board of Directors Meeting
November 17, 2020 — 6:00 PM

Join Microsoft Teams Meetin

. Callto Order Derrick Jennings, Chair
Il. Agenda Approval
lll. Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions Page
IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Board Activity
i} Board Meeting Minutes — September 22, 2020 2-6
i) Committee Reports
¢ Budget and Finance
o By-Laws 7
¢ Personnel
o Employee Handbook - Whistleblower Policy 8
o COVID-19 Policy 9-17
B. Fiscal Report
e Narrative 18-20
¢ Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide 21-22
* Balance Sheet 23
e Revenue & Expenditures — major programs 24-27
» Head Start Non Federal Share Match 28
» Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet and Statements 29-42
C. IRS Tax Returns 43-54
D. CSBG Organizational Standards — updates 55-58
o 4.2 Community Action Plan 59-76
e 9.3 FOCAS Report 77-85
V. Chief Executive Officer's Report 86
VI. Chief Operating Officer's Report
A. Program Updates 87-99

VIl. Chair's Report
VIll. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 12/15/2020 - 5:30 pm — Videoconference or 309

Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 01/26/2021 — Videoconference or Ghazvini Center

for Healthcare Education

. 309 Office Plaza Drive o Taflahassee, Florida e 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
United e www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com
Way 8 =7

United Way of the Big Bend

UI:iTED PARTNERS ’

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Ve for

Humps Servicar



Capital Area

Community Action
gency

Conference Call-in Board of Directors

Meeting Minutes

September 22, 2020
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Derrick Jennings, Chair Tim Center
Quincee Messersmith, Secretary Nina Self
Kara Palmer Smith, Treasurer Margaret Watson
Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large Stephanie Sgouros
Lisa Edgar Kristin Reshard
Shanetta Keel

Members Absent: Allen Jones, Brent Couch, and Kim Wilson
The meeting was called to order at 6:12 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

The  Chair asked for a motion to approve  the agenda. Ms. Palmer
Smith made a motion to approve the agenda. It was seconded by Ms. Messersmith, and unanimously
approved.

Mr. Center asked Mr. Dean to introduce the presenter, Ms. Harrell, Thomas Howell Ferguson, LLC. He
said Ms. Harrell, partner with the firm and her team completed the audit for the agency.

Presentation - FY 2018-2019 Audited Financial Statements

Ms. Harrell presented the audited financial statements report and provided details of the audit findings. She
said the consolidated financial statements as presented, presented fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. and Subsidiary, as of September 30,
2019.

Ms. Harrell explained that there may be accounts that require evaluation by the Board for review and write-
off if necessary. She said during a discussion with management, certain account balances appeared stale,
and recommend that these balances should be evaluated by the Board and written off.

Ms. Johnson asked what non-governmental grant reporting was not agreed to supporting expenditures. Ms.
Harrell said the SunTrust Foundation which required expenditures to be spent in its entirety during the

current fiscal year.

Mr. Center asked for Board approval to issue the audit in final form and file with the Federal Clearinghouse.



The Chair asked for a motion to accept and approve the audit report. Ms. Edgar made a motion to accept
and approve the final audit report. Ms. Johnson seconded the motion, and unanimously approved.

Board Updates
Mr. Center reported that Mr. Jones has missed three Board meetings, and will be contacted regarding his

absences. Mr. Center said that Ms. Messersmith has been working to recruit Board members within the
local counties. He thanked Board members for their efforts in working on the committees.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of Minutes

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of July 28, 2020. Ms. Johnson made a motion to
approve the minutes. It was seconded by Ms. Messersmith, and unanimously approved.

FISCAL

Ms. Sgouros gave the financial report for July 31, 2020. She said we have completed ten months of the
fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
83% of the annual budget with Head Start’s around 33% due to the abbreviated 3-month contract. At month
end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 60% and 55% respectively, with mostly restricted
net income of $558,475, including $68,849 for the SunTrust Grant and nearly $47,631 for Franklin County
Fire Victims.

Ms. Sgouros reported that during the month of August the Agency received a number of new grants that
are reflected in the budget but are not active. She said the grants may have an effect on understanding the
revenue and expenditures percentages for the fiscal year for the combined report.

Grant to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals $25,359, which is 12% of the $206,847 total match
required for grant period ending September 30, 2020. A waiver for the shortfall, which was due to COVID-
19, is expected to be approved.

New Variances and Explanation
The Finance Director reviewed the financial report noting new variances for period ending July 31, 2020.

Ms. Messersmith made a motion to approve the financial report. It was seconded by Ms. Edgar, and
unanimously approved.

Cost Allocation Plan

Mr. Center said that the CSBG Organizational Standards Cost Allocation Plan is being presented to the
Board. Ms. Sgouros explained that the fringe pool rate increased to 28.98%. When a change occurs in the
Cost Allocation Plan it has to be brought before the Board as required by CSBG Organizational Standards.



The plan explains the difference between direct and indirect costs and what is an allowable or unallowable
grant cost.

The Chair asked for a motion to accept the Cost Allocation Plan. He said the Cost Allocation Plan has to
be submitted to DEO. Ms. Messersmith made a motion to accept the Cost Allocation Plan. It was seconded
by Ms. Palmer Smith, and unanimously approved.

Annual Agency Budget

Ms. Sgouros presented the Annual Agency Budget by funding source to the Board along with a written
narrative which included identification of a number of new, time-limited sources of major funding. She said
that the new funding totals over $3M for FY2020-2021 from the CARES Act and Disaster Relief
Supplemental Funding which nets to over $2M in additional funding for the new fiscal year.

Ms. Palmer Smith reported that the budget was reviewed during the Budget and Finance Committee
meeting. She explained that with this information it is expected that the Agency will be in a better position
financially in the upcoming year.

The Chair asked for a motion to adopt the Agency’s Annual Budget. Ms. Johnson asked with the additional
funds are we able to cover the increases long term. Ms. Sgouros said that if we receive all the indirect cost
for the new hires we will be in good position financially.

Ms. Johnson questioned the decrease in work hours for the Head Start Center staff. Mr. Center explained
that we lost the ability to offer Extended Day/VPK as well as School Readiness. He said COVID-19 has
impacted our Centers which may results in changes to our daily operations.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the Agency’s Annual Budget. Ms, Palmer Smith made the motion
to approve the Agency’s Annual Budget. It was seconded by Ms. Messersmith, and unanimously approved.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Center reported that client access to the offices is being managed and all staff and guests entering the
building have their temperatures checked, and masks are required. We continue to use proper hygiene and
continue to practice social distancing.

Mr. Center explained that Franklin County Head Start Center was closed for two days during Hurricane
Sally. It was reported that two staff from a classroom tested positive, and a student’s parent tested positive
at a different Center for COVID-19 and are on quarantine through September 24th.

Mr. Center said LIHEAP CARES Act funding is in place and staff have been hired to support increased
workload. Interviews will begin the week of September 21 for CSBG CARES Act positions. He said the



Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response staff continue to work on closing out the relief fund and
camper inventory.

Mr. Center reported that our Getting Ahead classes will conclude in the next few weeks. The ALICE Getting
Ahead with ECHO for the United Way Grant will begin in October 2020. We are also meeting with the
Human Resources Professionals of Tallahassee to work collaboratively. He said we are completing a
Supplemental Head Start grant for Disaster Recovery funding,

PROGRAM UPDATES
COO REPORT

Ms. Self presented the Summary of Programs for the month of August 2020. She reported that the Getting
Ahead classes in Franklin County have ended, and the Train-the-Trainer. She said this training will allow
the new trainers to co-facilitate Getting Ahead classes.

We would like for our Board members to attend an abbreviated Getting Ahead class to get a better
understanding of what the program involves.

Ms. Self said that the Emergency Services Department web-based application process is progressing well.
We hired new Intake Specialist under the LIHEAP CARES Grant to assist with the workload. We have not
received the CSBG Cares grant to provide rental assistance. We are recruiting staff for the Disaster
Recovery grant.

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the Department of Economic Opportunity ceased all weatherization work
effective April 2020 but resumed all activities on July 15, 2020. To date, 104 homes have been processed
and inspected. Of those 104 homes, 64 have been completed, 18 homes are in pre-inspection or bid-process,
and 22 are in postponement due to client dwelling issues. We are in the process of bidding an RFQ for new
contractors due to COVID-19 and, contractors working other jobs.

Since the beginning of August 278 families were enrolled in our Head Start Program. Since COVID-19
only 129 students have actually attended school. Families have faced a number of issues obtaining
enrollment documents such as medical records, and some families are keeping their child home with older
siblings that are doing distance learning. Applications continue to come in as we replace those children that
have not yet attended school.

School Readiness will be offered at the Mabry and Royal Centers. Our goal is to begin Extended Day on
September 28%.

The Agency is working closely with the Department of Children and Families and the Department of Health
(DOH) to address any situation with Coronavirus exposure in the classrooms.

Program Reports
Mr. Center said that each of the committees have selected a Committee Chair to update the Board of what
the committee is doing. Ms. Palmer Smith, Budget & Finance Committee Chair said that the committee



met Friday, September 18%. She said that the major discussion was the annual budget, and updating the
Bylaws. She said our goals is the have Bylaws changes at the next Board meeting, November 17, 2020.

Ms. Wilson, Personnel Committee Chair, was unable to attend the meeting due to a family emergency.
However, Mr. Center reported that the Personnel Committee is reviewing the Bylaws, COVID-19 Policy,
Processes and Procedures such as Whistle Blower Language, Krizner HR Audit, Review Pay Scale with
Salary Survey from FACA, and FHSA, Develop Bonus Policy for staff, Time and Attendance, Paid Time
Off (PTO), and Process to handle grievance against Chief Executive Officer (CEO). He said the Program
Managers presented at the Program Planning & Oversight Committee meeting. Each Manager gave an
overview of their individual programs. Mr. Couch, Fund Development Chair said the committee is working
on the Benevon Model.

Ms. Johnson asked for a calendar of the committee meetings. We are working on developing a calendar for
the committee meetings.

The meeting adjourned at 7:42 P.M.

CHAIRS REPORT
The Chair said members addressing the Board should limit comments to two minutes. He said that he has

visited Jefferson County Head Start Center, and plan to visit the remaining Centers.

Ms. Quincee Messersmith Date



A. Budget and Finance Committee
The Budget and Finance Committee shall be chaired by the Treasurer and made up of at least
three two additional members, appointed by the Chair. Its objectives shall be:
1. To provide assurance that all budgets proposed to finance programs are adequate to meet

programmatic needs and la that all funds expended are done so in a manner in keeping with
approved programs;

2. To recommend the Agency’s annual budgets and any significant revision to the full Board

for final consideration;

4. To report to the Board en-a-quarterly-basis at least annually the recent financial status of
the agency-as-a-whele; and

aPalaE T = = ¥ete nnA oftato
ot = -

6. To developinaintain,—and supervise—the review annually the Agency’s internal fiscal

control and accounting procedures.




Whistleblower Language — Chief Executive Officer

Whistleblower Policy
It is the intents of the Board and administration of Capital Area Community Action
Agency, Inc., to adhere to all laws and regulations that apply to the organization. It is the
underlying purpose of this policy to support the agency’s goal of legal compliance. If any
employee reasonably believes that some policy, practice, or activity of the Agency is in
violation of law, a written complaint must be filed by that employee with the Chief
Executive Officer or the Board Chair. An employee or volunteer of the Agency who
reports waste, fraud, or abuse will not be terminated or otherwise retaliated against for
making the report.
Upon receipt of such information, the CEO or his designee will conduct an investigation
within 10 working days of receipt of such report, after which, the CEO will:

[ Provide the person filing a report with a summary of the investigation findings.

[ Take steps to deal with the issue addressed, including making operational or
personnel changes.

O If warranted, contact law enforcement to deal with any criminal activities.

If an employee has a complaint against the Chief Executive Officer, the complaint can
be filed with the Chief Operating Officer or directly with the Board Chair. The Board

Chair and the Chief Operating Officer together will complete an investigation and report

the results to the Chief Executive Officer and the Executive Committee of the Board of
Directors. The Executive Committee shall determine the appropriate actions including

taking the matter to the Board of Directors.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUBJECT PAGE
PURPOSE....... .ot 2
ENTERING THE BUILDING...........ouiiuiiiitiie e 3
HUMAN RESOURCES.......oouiiiiiiiiiiie e e 4

LBAVE. ..o 4

IIINESS o .eie ettt et ettt 4

OfFICE ClOSUIE. ... eenitiieiiti it e 4

TeleCoOmMMUENG. ........ieiiiiieeiiiiie e e et ee e, 4
SOCIAL DISTANCING.......couiiiiiiii e 5

Client Information. .......euueieiiinii e e e 5

StAfF CONLACT. ... e e 5

VENAOTS ..ooeiiii e 5
MEETING SPACE........oouiiiiiiiiiii e e e e 6

Occupants of MEting. .......c.uoiiuviiiiiiiiiie ittt v e, 6
CLEANING DISINFECTING..........coovniiiiit e 7

General Cleaning.............uveriiirieii e 7

JANIOTIAL .. .ee et 8
AGENCY VEHICLES......couiiiiie et eee e 9

DISINTECTANL. .. oe vt 9

Hand Sanitizer.........c..ouiiiiueiii et 10

1



PURPOSE

The purpose of the COVID-19 policy outlined in this booklet is to ensure the health and safety of
employees of Capital Area Community Action Agency. The action steps outlined are effective in
fulfilling the purpose of the health and safety of all staff, visitors and vendors.

Each member of Capital Area Community Action Agency has the responsibility to practice health
and safety procedures to ensure a better workplace.

Capital Area Community Action Agency plays a key role in the pandemic readiness. We plan to
safeguard the health of the workers, customers, and the community by making sure our
contingency plan includes provisions for the pandemic by developing policies and procedures that
will allow workers to stay home when sick.

10



Entering the Building
The front door will be locked at all times for the safety of the employees.

When entering the building, everyone must wear a mask. For safety reasons, all masks must
cover the nose and mouth.

Everyone will have their temperature taken when they enter the building. Temperatures must
not be in the danger zone (100.4 or higher) or the person will be asked to leave the building for
the safety of the individuals in our offices.



Human Resources COVID-19 Policy

Leave
An employee must inform their supervisor in the event of testing positive or has come in contact

with someone who tested positive. Human Resources will inform agency staff.

Iliness/Sickness
To ensure a productive and healthy staff, Capital Area Community Action Agency provides

employees with Paid Time Office (PTO) to use in the event an employee becomes ill due to
COVID-19.

Individual Cases

In the event, an employee is exposed to someone who has tested positive for COVID-19, the
Agency requires a 14-day quarantine. If the office is closed, employees will be on Administrative
Leave. In the event, an employee has to be tested not office related, the Agency will allow 2-days
Administrative Leave to receive their results. If an employee tested negative and chose to stay at
home, the employee will be required to take Paid Time Off (PTO).

1. Employee will inform supervisor while at home;

2. Human Resources will send communication to agency staff following HIPPA guidelines;
and

3. Deep cleaning will be conducted.

Office Closure
Administrative Leave may be granted by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) in the event of

office closing due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. Leave requests are not required in such instances.

In the event of COVID-19 pandemic emergencies affecting the community (communities) served
by the Agency, the Agency will follow the office closing Policy of the state, or local government
(city and/or county) for the impacted community or county.

Telecommuting

The Agency will grant Administrative Leave in the event of office closure due to COVID-19
only. Exempt employees will be required to telecommute from home in the event of COVID-19.

12



Social Distancing in the Work place

Social (physical) distancing involves maintaining at least six feet of distance between people and
is an effective way to help reduce the risk of exposure to the coronavirus. The following steps
can help employees implement social distancing in the workplace

Staff

¢ Employees must wear a face covering that covers nose and mouth while inside of Capital
Area Community Action Agency.

* In-person, face-to-face meetings are allowed with a maximum number of 10% capacity.
Employees should use the telephone, online conferencing, e-mail, or instant messaging to
conduct business, when more than 10% capacity attending the meeting.

¢ If in-person interaction is unavoidable, the interaction should be for a minimum period of
time, in a large area room and individuals should maintain at least six feet of separation from
each other.

¢ Avoid person-to-person contact such as shaking hands.

¢ Do not congregate in work rooms, pantries, copier rooms, or other areas where people
socialize.

o Whenever possible, employees should stay six feet away from each other.

Clients

s All clients (Head Start, LITHEAP, and Getting Ahead) are asked to complete an online
application for service.

o Case Workers will conduct phone interviews for clients.

e Clients will fax or email all corresponding paperwork to Case Worker. If in the event a client
cannot complete an online application may be accepted.

» All clients entering Capital Area Community Action Agency must wear a mask/ face
covering at all times and have their temperature checked by the Receptionist prior to picking
up/ dropping off needed paperwork.

¢ A locked drop box is located outside of the Agency for no contact drop off to their case
worker.

* Getting Ahead classes must practice social distancing during group session by distancing
themselves six feet apart. When social distancing six feet apart is unavoidable during group
sessions, seating will rearrange for clients to sit in every other seat.

VYendor

¢ All Vendors who enter into the building must wear a mask/face covering and have their
temperature taken in the doorway by the Receptionist prior to going to their destination
within the agency.

* All Vendors must maintain six feet of social distance from others when possible.



Meeting Space

Occupants of Meeting

Occupants must wear PPE equipment (face mask) during all meetings.

¢ In person, face to face meetings are allowed with a maximum number of 10% capacity in the
large conference room. Employees should use the telephone, online conference, e-mail, or
instant messaging to conduct business, when more than 10% capacity will be attending the
meeting.

 Ifin person interaction is unavoidable, the interaction should be for a minimum period of
time, in a large area room and individuals should maintain at least six feet of separation from
each other.

* You must maintain a safe distance, at least six apart while in meeting area.
The room can only be at 10% capacity.

 The meeting space must be cleaned and sanitized before and after all meetings such as wipe
down table and chairs.

14



Cleaning and Disinfecting

CACAA works with a proprietary system and sensitive materials that require employees to be on
premise to get their job done well. We want to help everyone stay healthy in the office while
sharing common workspaces.,

Cleaning

Refers to the removal of dirt and impurities from surfaces with a damp cloth and soapy water.
Cleaning alone does not kill germs.

Disinfecting works by using chemicals to kill germs on surfaces.

In any cleaning or disinfection routine, it is important to read and carefully follow the
manufacturer’s instructions.

Office Cleaning

Coronavirus spreads from person to person primarily through droplets in the air when someone
coughs or sneezes. But scientists have determined that the virus can spread from a surface to a
person. Developing an effective and proper cleaning and disinfection routine of surfaces is a
critical component to prevent/minimize the spread of the coronavirus in the workplace.

General Cleaning

Areas and surfaces to be cleaned: Wipe frequently touched areas and surfaces with disinfecting
wipes or spray and damp cloth and allow these surfaces to air dry (they should remain wet for 3-
4 minutes). Clean one item at a time using enough wipes. Wear gloves if needed. Staff should

wipe down surfaces they use.

*Doorknobs *Coffee pots, sugar containers

*Phones *Desk accessories (pens, staplers, scissors, calculators,
*Light switches tape dispensers, efc.)

*Public chair *Computer monitors, keyboards, mice, and mouse pads
*Elevator buttons *Office equipment (copier/fax machine, postage meter)
*Vending machines *Conference tables and chair backs

*handrails *Countertops, tables and desks

*Public keys/key cards *Cabinet pulls and handles

*Trolleys and carts *Whiteboard accessories like markers and erasers
*Faucets *Microwave and Refrigerator handles

Avoid using other employees’ phones, desks, offices, or other work tools and equipment, when
possible. Clean and disinfect them before and after use.



Janitorial Cleaning

Take proper steps for cleaning and disinfecting surfaces to remove germs. Cleaning staff should
wear protective gear to stay safe and clean and disinfect all areas such as offices, bathrooms,
common areas focusing especially on frequently touched surfaces using correct product for each
surface (use guidelines in the cdc.gov website).

Clean visibly dirty surfaces with soap and water prior to disinfection.

Use cleaners and sprays that are effective against the virus causing COVID-19. The EPA
(United States Environmental Protection Agency) and the CDC (Center for Disease Control
and Prevention) has a list of registered products. Never mix cleaning agents. Doing so can
be harmful or even fatal.

Store and use disinfectants in a responsible and appropriate manner according to the label.
Do not mix bleach or other cleaning and disinfection products together. This can cause fumes
that could be very dangerous to breathe in.

Wear gloves appropriate for the chemicals being used when cleaning and disinfecting and
use. Use skin protection and consider eye protection for potential splash hazards. Throw
these away after use.

Use water at room temperature for dilution (unless stated otherwise on the label).

Label diluted cleaning products.

Bathrooms: toilets, toilet handles, faucets, soap and towel dispenser (even if touch-free),
waste bins, door and stall handles, changing station, faucets and sinks.

Conference/break rooms: speakerphones and buttons, remotes, tables and chair backs,
fixtures.

Kitchen: faucets, sinks, cabinet handles, counter tops, and appliance handles.

Building: stair rails, elevator, elevator buttons, door handles, water fountain buttons, vending
machine buttons, etc,

Wash hands with soap and water after cleaning. Use an alcohol-base hand sanitizer when soap
and water is not available.

Perform enhanced cleaning and disinfection after persons suspected/confirmed to have
COVID-19 have been in the facility:

Close off all areas visited by sick person. Open outside doors and windows and use
ventilating fans to increase air circulation in the area. Wait 24 hours to begin cleaning and
disinfecting. Follow the CDC cleaning and disinfection recommendations.

16



Agency Vehicles

Staff within the Agency use vehicles to conduct agency business. Staff should follow the
outlined steps when using agency vehicles:

Disinfectant/Sanitize

Fill out all necessary paperwork prior to checking out the vehicle. This will serve as a
tracking of who used the vehicle and where the person traveled.

Upon check-out of vehicle, pick up keys and sanitizing kit.

Wipe down the door handles, steering wheel and dashboard.

Use the disinfectant spray to spray seats.

Wear a face mask.

Use hand sanitizer before you leave the vehicle.

Do not leave your face mask, sanitary wipes, drinks, leftover food containers, bags, or extra
materials in the vehicle. Discard these items.

Wipe down the vehicle with a sanitary wipe upon your return before leaving the vehicle.
Spray with disinfectant.

Complete all paper forms, turn in keys and sanitizing kit.

Sanitizing Kit
These items will be in the sanitizing kit:

Sanitary wipes
Disinfectant spray

Face masks

Gloves (you may need gas)
Hand sanitizer

17



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Tweive Months Ending September 30, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

September 30" is the Agency’s year-end. Extensive close-out procedures are required to be
performed. Additionally, the HDST grant is required to be closed out by December 31+,
Therefore, there will be changes to HDST, CCFP and VPK, which will affect the HDST major
report and the Agency overall report subsequent to this date. These reports are marked as
"DRAFT" as they are not final. When the individual grants are finalized, updated reports will be
provided.

As of September 30, 2020, we have completed twelve months of the fiscal yegrand, as a
benchmark, we would éxpec’r the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
100% of the annual budget. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses
are 65% and 63% respectively, with mostly restricted net income of $230,959 including $68,463
in the SunTrust Grant and $51,131 for Franklin Co. Fire Victims. A number of new granis have
been received by the agency in the last couple of months and while reflected in the budget,
have not been active and therefore no expenses have been incurred. This has had the effect
of understating the revenue and expenditure percentages for the fiscal year for the combined
report.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS} Match reported totals $84,645, which is 41% of the
$206,847 total match required for the grant period ending September 30, 2020. A waiver for
the shortfall, which was due to COVID-19, is expected.

Expenditure Varilances and Explanations

The Agency-wide Statement of Revenye and Expenditures tracks year-to-date progress by
budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month.,
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget” or "over the budget benchmark”. “Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in fotal than was allocated. 1t may also
refer to unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are cumrently over what we would expect, if
expense were incured evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark” are not incumed evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was allocated by year/grant end.

Page | 1

18



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Twelve Months Ending September 30, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

It is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are offten made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year fo ensure that all budgets are balanced.

New Circumstances

In Fiscal Year 2019-2020, the agency faces an unusual situation. Nearly half (11} of all currently
active grants {23) have a grant period that differs from the Agency’s fiscal year and none of
the Agency's largest grants are on the Agency's same fiscal year.

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/(loss), it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years. (For example, “travel-out-of-area” appears to have a negative budget,
but this is just a reduction in a 3 year grant with an overall budget of more than $20K.})

To compensate for this issue, we have decided to focus on the major programs’ statements
instead for individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Retirement - Is over budget due to higher participation in the program than aonticipated and
longer tenure of employees.

Copies/Printing/Toner/Paper —is over budget for Head Start due to a large copier overage
charge for July.

Postage - is over budget due to a postage refill in July in preparation for the new school year.

Coniractual Services - Heglth/Disabllities - is over budget due to an abundance of testing at

the beginning of the school year and more students requiring services than forecasted.

Rent/Space Cost - is over budget, but was amended during the LIHEAP and WAP budget
modifications and will again be updated during the current WAP modification. HDST rent
overages will be charged fo VPK to the extent necessary.

General Liability and Property Insurance —is over budget as the Head Start 3 month budget
did not include an insurance payment but the last yearly payment was paid in July.

Communications - This will be updated during the curent WAP modification.

Repairs & Maintenance — Recurring — is over budget as previously forecasted. Agency wide
the average monthly is just over $10K for the past 12 months and $9800 for the prior year. This
number rematins fairly constant so should be budgeted at $10 K per month.

Page | 2

19



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Twelve Months Ending September 30, 2020
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Equipment Lease - is over budget due fo the quarterly prepaid postage machine lease
deposit. Thisis expected to even out in subsequent months and was also adjusted in the
recent WAP modification and will again be updated during the current WAP modification.

Meetings/Workshops/Trainings — this is over budget as no funds were budgeted here for the 3
month HDST budget, but the training was needed. This will be offset by underspending in other
HDST categories.

There were also a number of revenue variances, Granis Other Not-For-Profifs, Granis All Other
Sources, Contfributions Restricted, and Other Revenue. All variances were to the good. Most
resulted from increased donations received directly and indirectly.

Page | 3

1]



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Twelve Months Ending 9/30/2020

Total Budget

Total Budget Current Varignce -
- Original Year Actual Original %
Revenue
Governrment Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 4,721,982 3,779,303 (942,679) 80%
Government Contracts - Federal indirect 4005 22,145 14,450 {7.696) 65%
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 6,463,446 2,790,441 (3,673,004) 43%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 4020 124,293 114,390 (9.903) 92%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 142,850 191,879 49,030 134%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 27,500 104,943 77,443 382%
Contributions 4200 50,500 15,537 [34,963) 31%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 77.821 106,464 28,643 137%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 4320 2,000 1,444 (556) 72%
Interest Income 4950 0 2,600 2,600 100%
Fringe Pool Revenue 4940 847,984 789,926 {58,058) 93%
Indirect Pool Revenue 4970 620,395 585,060 (35,335) 94%
OCther Revenue 4995 4,000 25,339 21,339 633%
Total Revenue 13,104,916 8,521,778 (4,583,138) 65%
Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 6010 3,492,770 2,723,522 769,248 78%
Salaries & Wages - Subrecipient 6012 0 6,023 {6,023} 100%
Fringe 6110 902,969 792,708 110,261 88%
FICA 6120 202,984 192,824 10,160 95%
Unemployment 6130 45,000 23,108 21,892 51%
Workers Compensation 6140 50,000 31,047 18,953 42%
Hedalth Insurance 6150 531,880 473,869 58,011 89%
Life Insurance 6160 34,713 27,924 6,789 80%
Retirerment 6170 40,000 46,720 (6.720) 117%
Stoff Screenings 6180 14,047 3,054 10,993 22%
Indirect Costs 6210 710,352 608,338 102,015 86%
Travel - In Area 6310 20,582 9,259 11,324 45%
Travel - Qut of Area 6315 (4,057) 0 (4057) 0%
Office Supplies 6410 23,153 27,657 (4.504) 119%
Program Supplies 6415 30,489 23,863 6825 78%
Classroom Supplies 6420 113,995 77.578 36,417 68%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 34,189 16,423 17,766 48%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 1,575 1,222 353 78%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 27.298 14,605 12,693 54%
Postage and Delivery Expense 4600 6,452 2,521 3,930 39%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 386,616 304,346 82271 79%
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 256,801 148,128 108,673 58%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 343,188 305,507 37,682 89%

21



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Twelve Months Ending 9/30/2020

Utilities 6820 113,116 98,618 14,498 87%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 76,194 49,784 26,410 65%
Communications 6840 97.046 85,401 11,645 88%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 107,284 121,148 (13.864) 113%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecuring 6855 104,955 33,599 71,356 32%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 35,285 28,075 7211 80%
Vehicle Expense 6920 55,188 45,158 10,030 82%
Equipment Lease 4930 13,917 13,448 469 97%
Technology 6940 49,982 70,750 (20.767) 142%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 8,626 3,050 5576 35%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 15,246 12,209 3,037 80%
Special Events 7110 2,000 630 1,370 32%
Client Assistance 7210 4,492,654 1,470,388 3,022,266 33%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 132,000 139,662 {7.662) 106%
Expendable Equipment 7320 53,122 35,941 17,182 48%
Registration Fees 7410 6,859 0 6,859 0%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 38,611 8,771 29,840 23%
Training/Staff Development 7430 35,876 44,285 {8,409) 123%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 9.622 0 9,622 0%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 4,508 1,686 2,822 37%
Advertising 7450 12,212 6,792 5420 56%
Parent Activities 7460 1.200 132 1,068 11%
Raw Food Cost 7510 211,510 147,868 63,642 70%
Legal Expenses 7530 30,000 10,783 19,217 36%
Interest Expense 7610 12,664 0 12,664 0%
Bank Service Charges 7630 5,700 2,395 3305 42%
Operating Transfers Out 000 84,342 Y 84,342 0%
Total Expenditures 13,074,916 8,290,819 4,784,097 63%
Excess Revenue over (under} Expenditures 30,000 230,959 200,959

22



Assets

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Balance Sheet
As of $/30/2020

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank
Cash - Money Market Hancock Bank
Cash-Bank Restricted

Cash - Centennial Bank - Resfricted
PPP Money Market

Crants Receivable

Property and Equipment Net

Total Assets

Liobilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Leave

Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Benefits

Accrued Taxes

Contract Advances

Contingent Liab Sunshine St Micro Obligated
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity

Notes Payable

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property ond Equipment
Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

3

Cumrent Period
Balance

375
840,140
77,053
53,503
37.556
310,956
582,805
227,308

2.122.696

95,874
49,802
53,841
3,284
6,580
41,008
39.114
3,605
877,865
1,170,976

402,863
324,898
727,761
230,959
958,720

122,696



Capital Area Community Action Agency
CSBG - Statemenf of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 9/30/2020

CSBG - September 2020
10/01/2014 - 3/31/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Areqa
Travel - Out of Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Conftractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under} Expenditures

89%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6910
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7430
7450

4

Tolal

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual Original Yo
3.073.978 2242,044 {831,934) 73%
3,073,978 2,242,044  (831,934) 73%
1,194,483 928,571 265912 78%
340,741 264,582 76,159 78%
2,562 1,763 799  69%
296,068 229,688 66,380 78%
37.417 17.502 19915 47%
20,398 5,307 15091  26%
11,108 7.514 3,592 48%
17,324 7.315 10,009 42%
4,527 1,336 3192 30%
49,906 24,354 25552 49%
132,086 117,862 14,225 89%
16,604 11,923 4,680 72%
22,510 17,631 4879 78%
52,303 42,952 92352 82%
16,124 10,329 5795 64%
16,775 12,739 4035 76%
54,254 53,995 261 100%
7435 3,945 3489 53%
21,467 12,805 8,662 60%
11,433 6,745 4,688 59%
22,404 16,078 6327 72%
650,757 397,787 252970 61%
23,585 17.564 6,021 74%
14,666 2911 4,754  68%
20,959 15,471 5488 74%
1,000 0 1,000 0%
15,079 3.825 11,255 25%
3.073.978 2,239,496 834,482 73%

o 2549 2549



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHEAP - Stalement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 9/30/2020

LIHEAP - AUGUST 2020

4/17/2017 - 3/31/2021 88%
Current Total Budget
Total Budget Period Variance -
- Original Actual Original b
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 10,060,665 6,239,387 {3,821,278) &2%
Total Revenue 10,060,665 6,239,387 (3.821,278) 62%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,117,957 812,995 304,962 73%
Fringe 4110 319,882 232,984 86,898 73%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,679 771 1,909 29%
Indirect Costs 6210 279,598 203,135 76,463 73%
Travel - In Area 6310 13,511 6,423 7088 48%
Travel - Out of Areg 6315 8.926 674 8,252 8%
Office Supplies 6410 11,500 8,223 3.277 72%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 22,131 12,727 9,404 58%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 5,686 2,682 3,004 47%
Conftractual Services/Professional 6710 42,500 35,627 6,873 84%
Rent/Space Cost 4810 109,245 94,225 15,020 86%
Utilities 6820 14,465 7.738 6,727 53%
General Liability and Property Insurance 4830 15,550 12,255 3,295 79%
Communications 6840 39,495 31,552 7943 80%
Repdirs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 15,568 8,282 7.286 53%
Equipment Maintenance 6710 13,690 7,654 6,036 56%
Vehicle Expense 6920 14,390 3,631 10,759  25%
Equipment Lease 6930 7,475 3.206 4,269 43%
Technology 46940 22,888 9,935 12,953 43%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1,150 348 782 32%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 975 175 800 18%
Client Assistance 7210 7,948,834 4,770,021 3,178,815 60%
Expendable Equipment 7320 18,530 6,957 11,573 38%
Registration Fees 7410 6,400 2,470 3.930 3%%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 3,138 280 2858 9%
Training/Stoff Development 7430 2,000 0 2,000 0%
Advertising 7450 2,500 344 2,156 14%
Total Expenditures 10,060,665 6,275,332 3,785,333 &2%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 (35,945) {35.945)

25



Capital Area Community Action Agency

WAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 9/30/2020

WAP - AUGUST 2020
10/17/2017 - 3/31/2021

Revenue
Govermnment Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Areq
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense
Contractual Services/Professional
Rent/Space Cost
Utilities
General Liability and Property Insurance
Communications
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures

86%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6210
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7450

26

Total

Total Cuirent Budget

Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual Orlginal Yo
2,284,459 898,616 (1,385843) 39%
2,284,459 898,616 (1,385,843) 39%
320,116 239,295 80.821 75%
91.294 68,556 22,738 75%
200 0 200 0%
81,690 59.413 22276 73%
17,000 9,808 7.192 58%
4,000 3222 778 81%
1,500 1,256 245 84%
200 405 495 45%
23,314 4,311 19.003 18%
11,000 12,303 {1,303) 112%
4,000 2,661 1,339 67%
41,628 19,401 22,227 47%
6,900 4,921 (21) 100%
7.650 2,186 5464 29%
2,700 2,361 339 87%
18,000 11,298 6,702 63%
850 977 (127) 115%
850 254 596 30%
1,350 1,047 303 78%
15,500 5,725 9775 37%
1,586,488 391,134 1,195,354 25%
5,000 3,383 1,617 68%
1.226 1,226 0 100%
40,402 14,680 25723 36%
900 264 636 29%
2,284,459 862,086 1,422,373 38%

0 36,530 36,530




Capital Area Community Acfion Agency
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Three Months Ending 9/30/2020

HEAD START - SEPTEMBER 2020 100%
7/1/2020-9/30/2020
Total
Total Cuirent Budget
Budget - Period Variance -
Original Actual Original Yo
Revenue
Govemnment Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 827,387 827,387 0 100%
Total Revenue 827,387 827,387 0 100%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4010 410,662 369,276 41,386 90%
Fringe 6110 119,010 107.016 11,994  90%
Staff Screenings 6180 2,237 313 1,924 14%
Indirect Costs 6210 96,188 86,495 92,693 90%
Travel - In Area 6310 875 455 420 52%
Office Supplies 4410 2,735 1,974 761 72%
Program Supplies 5415 8,746 7,572 1,174 87%
Classroom Supplies 6420 17,125 8,246 8,879 48%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 815 498 317 61%
Coples/Printing/Copiler &510 1.800 2,627 (827) 146%
Postage and Delivery Expense 64600 300 581 (281) 194%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 4,000 1,232 2768 31%
Contractuval Services — Health/Disabilifies 4715 10,059 14,485 (4.426) 144%
Reni/Space Cost 6810 40,842 45,323 (4.461) 111%
Utilities 6820 23,888 22,262 1,626 93%
General Liabllity and Froperty Insurance 46830 0 1,521 {1,521) 100%
Communications 6840 13,000 10,908 2,092 84%
Repairs & Bldg Malntenance- Recurring 46850 25,750 24,934 (1.184) 105%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecuning 6855 10,750 4,679 6,071 44%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 4,750 4,507 243 95%
Vehicle Expense 6920 7,000 4,159 2,841 59%
Equipment Lease 6930 2,150 1,722 428 80%
Technology 6940 7,560 5,250 2310 &9%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 375 133 242 35%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 625 419 206 67%
Special Events 7110 500 0 500 0%
Expendable Equipment 7320 750 0 750 0%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 100 340 (240) 340%
Training/Staff Development 7430 0 12,813 (12.813) 100%
Training and Technical Assistance 7435 2,622 c 9,622 0%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 375 1] 375 0%
Adverfising 7450 1,875 199 1,676 1%
Parent Activities 7460 300 0 300 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 2,603 644 1959 25%
Total Expenditures 827,387 742,583 84,804 90%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0] 84,804 84,804

27




%45 [4:]§ 44! %L¥ $99'v8 L¥8'90T
: IS/AdA
£99°69 SnusAay pupy-u|
- S{J0Id 10} JON JBYLO - sjupID
266'F | (D207 - S§O0HUOD) JUBUIUIBAOLS)
% Buupway Buupway % ala dlA papaaN o) 92In0S Y2oW

0Z0Z ‘0t Jaquiajdag Bujpu3 yjuow ayj 104
sjuawannbay YoJoW SIN HDjs poay
*ou] ‘Asuaby uoloy Agunwiwo) pary [pudoo

28



1 iabeg

{0095) 0Z0T/82/6 ONIddIHS NNJ3Y ‘0202/82/6 ‘VSIA "¥43LINID WIL ‘00£9% OZEL  JINVE AINLIHM IDODNVYH 5901
0006 0c0e/8e/é6 ONINIVL ‘0202/82/6 "VSIA ‘4135 ¥NIN "99€/#  0Z¥Z  JINVE AINLIHM IDODNVH #9901
9061 0Z0T/82/6 0202/92/6 "ITO SQAVHII F1FHDIN VSIA ﬁo_m# 0S¥L  ANVE AINLIHM YDODNVH  #901
£6°E0V (VAVALTAL SH "SA¥VND FTWS ‘ITION STAVHIIY ITFHDIN VSIA h‘mo _m# OFy9? ANV AINLIHM YDODNVH 901
86'F8 0202/82/6 SNQ "0Z0Z/8T/6 "ATIOY SAIVHIIY INFHDIN YSIA ﬁo_m# 0269 ANVI AINLHM YD0ODNVH  ¥901
0L'¥8 0Z0z/92/4 ‘0T0T/82/6 'YSIA "4IANYXITY T1FIHAVIIO YWILYA .Nm.%.# 0Zr9  ANVI AINLIHM Y20DNVH 6901
6£°981 020z/ge/s VIOAVIOW ‘020Z/82/6 'VSIA ‘HIANYXITY VWILYd Nwmm# 0Z¥9  ANVE AINLHM XDODNYH 5901
102 020e/82/4 SH SVO ‘0202/82/6 'VSIA "AANYXTTY VWILY ‘2869# 0Z49 INVE AINLHM XDODNVH 7201
00'g61 020z/82/6 1VISOWYIHL ‘020Z/82/6 'VSIA ‘4IANVXITY VWILYL ‘T8E9#  SS89  MNNVE AINLIHM AD0ODNVYH  #90!
SE'Z8 020Z/8¢/6 S3dIM INVLDIJSIA “0Z0Z/82/6 ‘WSIA “STWVT 13¥IVA ‘99FF#  SIP9  AINYE AINLHM IDODNVH §90L
£g'tee 020z/8¢/é WOOZ '020Z/82/6 'VYSIA ‘SAWVT 1388VA ‘99FF#  020Z ANVE AINLHM ¥DODNVYH ¥901
00ty 0z0z/8t/6 FTOIHIAA SH SV ‘020T/8Z/6 'VSIA 'SAWV( 1343VA ‘99FF#  0T69  INVE AINLIHM AD0ODNVH  +#901
o'y 0Z0T/8¢/6 JTOIHIA SH SVO "0Z0Z/82/6 'VSIA 'SIWVT 13IAVA ‘99vv# 0269  JINVE AINLIHM ¥DOONVH  #901
00 or 020Z/8Z/6 F1OIHIA SH SVYO ‘020T/8T/6 ‘VSIA 'STNVT 134AVA ‘99¥F# 0269  INVE AINLHM YDODNVH 901
ST/ T 020¢/82/6 F1OIHIA SH SVO ‘020Z/8T/6 'VSIA ‘STWVT 139AVA '99FF# 0269  INVI AINLHM ¥DODNVH 7201
¥9°19 020Z/82/6 SINOT "IVDISAHd ‘0Z0Z/8T/6 ‘VSIA ‘SAWVI 1343VQ ‘99vF#  OFF9  INVE AINLIHM AD0ODNVYH #9201
1£:X:14" 0202/82/6 E# 'ST19VL ONIA10L ‘0Z0Z/8Z/6 'VSIA ‘STWVI T34AVA ‘99%F#  SLF9  INVE AINLIHM AD0DNVYH #9201
66'C 020T/8¢/é dFZILINVS'0COZ/BT/6 'VSIA ‘NOSKOVT NISIHN ‘C0S/#  0ZF9  INVE AINLHM IDODNYH  §901L
66°C 020¢/8¢/é6 HAZILINVS'OC0Z/BZ/6 'VYSIA ‘NOSAOVT NISIHN ‘COEL#  0Z¥9  INVE AINLHM ADOODNVYH  §901L
L&Y 0202/82/6 SASYW "020Z/82/6 'VSIA 'NOSADVI NILSIHN ‘EOEZ#  0Tr9 NV AINLIHM YDODNYH G901
66'61 0Z0z/82/6 SASYW '020Z/8Z/6 ‘VSIA ‘NOSADVE NILSINN ‘COEL#  OTF9  INVE AINLIHM AD0ODNVH 9901
00’9 0Z0z/8T/é SIXOU IOVHOLS '020Z/8Z/6 'VSIA ‘NOSADVI NILSIHN ‘COEL#  S1PF9 ANV AINLHM IDODNVH  #901
66'L 0Z0Z/8t/6 SN3d ‘0202/82/6 ‘VSIA ‘NOSNOVI NISRIN ‘COEZ#  S1P9  JINVE AANLHM XDODNYH 7201
S6'y8C 020Z/82/6 S3OAVE FIWNVN ‘020C/82/6 'VSIA 'NOSADVE NILSIIN ‘COEZ#  SLP9  JINVE AINLHM XDOOINVH  #901
sasuadxy  ang uoydudsaq uoyapsupil apoD SWDN IOPUSA  9poD

BAlD9J 19 puny

$35DYDINd PIDD HPIID UDYS POAH 0Z0Z Joquiajdag

29



Z :abed

98°L
0L9LL
99'0¢
98°0C
8ell
€rol
EV0L
208
GL'g

€€°L2T'C
2087
£¥'ee
£S'le
L&'1L
9562
66'1C
LY.
6L¥LL
886t
Y661
£6'6
£6'6
86'1C
86’12
00'1g
oo'le
00'Le
8661
8461

0zoT/oel6
0z0T/0e/6
0zog/oe/é
020Z/0e/6
020Z/0e/6
0z0oz/0oE/6
020z/0e/6
0z0z/0e/6
0202/0e/6

0Z0Z/82/6
020z/82/6
0Z0Z/82/6
020zZ/82/6
0202/82/6
020Z/8Z/6
0z0Z/8Z/6
0202/8Z/é
0202/82/6
0z0c/8e/6
0Z02/82/6
0z0z/82/6
0z0z/82/6
0z0z/82/6
0zoT/ee/é
0202/82/6
020T/82/6
0z0z/82/6
0z0C/82/6

0Z0T/0E/6 "L4V1S AV3H ‘LPT¥B06010E 1 284#
0ZOZ/0E/4 '1¥V1S AV3H 'L¥Zr8060LOELTB#
0ZOZ/0E/6 'L¥V1S AVaH "LYTy806010E128#
0Z0Z/0€/6 '1dVIS AVaH 'L¥Zr806010E 1 T8#
0202/0€/6 ‘LdV1S AVaH ‘L¥Zre06010E LT8#
0202/0€/6 "LdV1S AVIH “L¥CrB060L0E 1Z8#
020Z/0€/6 ‘LYVIS AVAH 'L¥Zr8060L0E 128#
0T0Z/0€/6 “LIVIS AVIH ‘L¥TrB060L0E LZB#
020Z/0€/6 "LIVLS AVIH ‘LYZre060L0E 128 #

SOVE AJANNYT '020Z/82/6 “YSIA "TIIMGVINL VIINIA OL8S#
SOVE AJANNVYT '0202/82/6 "VSIA TIIMAVIAL VIINIA "0L8S#
SOVE AJANNY '020Z/82/6 “VSIA “TIIMAVINL VIINIA "0L8S#
$OVE AYANNYT '020¢/82/6 “VSIA “TTAMAVIAL VIINIA "0L8S#
AL34VS ‘0202/8Z/6 "YSIA “TIIMAVIAL VIINIA 0LES#

JAINQ 9SN '0Z20T/82/6 “VYSIA "TIIMAVYIAL VLNIA "0L8S#
SIXO4 "020Z/8Z/6 'VSIA TIMAYIAL VINIA "018S#

SNOYJV ‘0202/82/6 ‘VSIA TIAMAVIYL VLNIA "0L8S#
SYT1I3IIWN "0Z0Z/8Z/6 "VSIA "TIIMAVIAL VLNIA "OL8S#
SYT1I3A9WN 0202/92/6 "VSIA “TIIMAVIUL VLNIA "0L8S#
VYTI349WN “0202/82/6 “VSIA TIIMAVIAL VIINIA "0L8S#
VYTIHIGWN '0Z0Z/8Z/6 'VSIA 11IMAVIYL VIINIA "0L8S#
$IXO4 101 ‘0Z0Z/8Z/6 VSIA TTIMAVIYL VIINIA 018G #
SIXOE 3101 ‘020Z/9Z/6 'VSIA “TIAIMAVIYL VLINIA "0LB8S#
I19V1 ‘0202/82/6 'VSIA “TIIMAVIAL VLNIA "OL8S#

319V1 ‘0202/82/6 'VYSIA "TIIMAVIAL VLNIA "0L8S#

J19V1 '0202/82/6 ‘VSIA “T1IIMAVIYL VLINIA ‘0L8S#

J19V1 ‘020C/82/6 VSIA "TIAIMAVIAL VLNIA "OL8S#

J19V1 ‘0202/82/6 "YSIA "T1IIMAVIAL VLINIA "OL8S#

AL
L9
GLy9
Slye
SLr?
SLr?
§Ly?
GL¥?
GLr?

oeye
ozye
ocye
aey9
GLy?
0cr?
WA LY
ozy9
GLy9
SLy?
SLy9
SLr?
SLr?
SLy?
Siy9
Sivy
Sive
Siy9
Gly9

SAMOT
SAMOT
SAMON

SAMO.

SAMOT
SIMO1
SaAMO1
SAMO1
SAMON

ANVYE AINLIHM AD0DNVH
JINVE AINLIHM AD0DNVYH
NVE AGNLHM ADOINVH
ANV AINLIHM AD03NVH
JNVE AINLIHM SO0 ONVH
ANYE AINLIHM 2DODNYH
ANYE AINLHM 2D0ONVYH
NYE AINLIHM SD0DNYH
ANYE AINLIHM SO0 ONVH
JINVE AINLIHM AD0DNYH
ANVE AINLHM AD0ODNVYH
ANVE AINLHM 2D0DNVYH
ANVE AANLIHM 2D0DNVYH
ANYE AINLIHM ADODNVH
ANYH AINLHM ADODNVH
ANVH AINLHM ADOONVYH
ANYE AINLIHM HDODNVH
ANVE AINLIHM HOOONVH
ANVE AINLIHM HDODNVH

901
901
¥901
¥901
#9201
F90L
7901
¥901
¥901

§901
S901
S901
§901
G901
¥901L
901
F901
F90l1
0L
901
301
301
¥?01
7201
¥20lL
¥901
701
7901

kL



¢ abed

89"/
8G/
85,
85/
B89/
85"/
95/
0c'L
0c'L
S0L
S04
¥9°9
09’9
099
AN
SLe
eLY
0%
0¥
8/°€
8/€
8/°€
8/°€
8¢
8/°€
65°€
45°€
45°¢
oc'e
64'C

0z0c/0e/6
0zoT/0e/6
0coe/oe/6
0zoz/oc/6
020T/0E/ 6
0202/0e/6
0zoz/oe/s
020Z/0E/6
020Z/0E/6
0T0z/0e/6
ocoz/oe/é
020z/0e/é
0zZ0Z/0t/6
0z0Z/0E/6
0Z0zZ/0€/6
0z0T/0el6
020z/0e/6
0z0c/0e/6
0e0e/0e/6
0T0C/0E/6
0zZ0oz/0E/é
020z/08/6
0202/0g/6
0z0Z/0e/6
020T/0e/é
020Z/0e/6
020Z/0e/6
0zZoT/0e/6
02T0z/0e/6
0TozZ/0E/ 6

020Z/0E/6 "L¥V1S AV3H 'L¥Z¥806010ELE8#
020Z/0E/6 '1¥V1S AV3aH ‘L¥Tr806010E LT84
0Z0Z/0g/6 "LIVLS AV3IH "L1¥Z¥806010€1284%
0Z02/0€/6 'L4V1S AVIH "L¥Z¥B06010E 1284
020Z/0€/6 "LdV1S AVIH "L¥ZYB060L0E L1 Z8#
0Z0Z/0E/6 ‘1¥VIS AVaH ‘LFZ¥8060L0E LT84
020Z/0E/6 "1¥V1S AVIH ‘1¥Z¥806010E 128+
020T/0E/6 '1dv1S AV3IH ‘L¥Z¥806010E I T8#
0C0Z/0E/6 "LdVIS QVIH 'L ¥ZB806010E L T8#
020Z/0€/6 "14V1S AVIH 'L1¥Z¥806010E 1 T8#
020Z/0E/6 '14v1S AVAH ‘L¥Z¥B060L0E 1 T8#
020Z/0E/6 ‘LdVIS AV3AH ‘L¥ZF8060L0E LT84
020Z/0g/6 “L¥V1S AV3IH ‘L¥Z¥806010E1T8#
020Z/0€/6 '14V1S QV3H ‘L¥ZrB06010E 1C8#
0Z0Z/0g/6 “L¥V1S AV3IH ‘L¥Tr806010E128#
020Z/0E/6 "L¥VLIS AV3H L¥T¥B06010E1Z84#
0Z0T/0E/6 "L¥V1S AV3IH 'L¥Z¥806010ELE8#
0202/0c/6 'LdV1S AV3H 'L¥Z¥806010E1Z8#
020Z/0€/6 'Ld¥ LS AV3IH “L¥Z¥B04010E 1 Z8#
0Z0Z/0E/6 "1dV1S QVaH ‘L1¥T¥804010E 1 Z8#
0Z0Z/0€/6 'LdVLS AVIH 'L¥ZFB0401L0E 1284
020Z/0€/6 ‘LAV1S AVaH ‘L¥Tr8060L0E LZ8#
020Z/0€/6 LAVIS AVAH ‘L¥Tr8060L0ELZ8#
0T0Z/02/6 "LIVI1S AV3H ‘L¥ZyB8060L0E1Z8#
020Z/0€/6 'LAVIS AV3H ‘L¥T¥8060L0E1Z84#
020Z/0€/6 "1AVIS AVY3H ‘L¥Zr8060L0ELC8H
0Z0Z/0E/6 ‘1¥VIS AV3H ‘LPZ¥B060L0ELZ84#
0Z0Z/0E/6 "L¥V1S AV3IH 'L¥Z¥806010ELZ8#
0Z0Z/0€/6 "1¥VIS AVaH ‘L ¥Zr806010E L E8H#
0Z0Z/0€/6 ‘14VIS AVAH ' L¥Z¥806010€1Z8#

rAsY
ozye
Ay
ocye
ozye
ozy9
A4
0Zvr9
0cyr?
0cy?
0zy9
ALY
0Zy?
ALY
0er9
A4
oey9
ocye
ocye
ocye
ozye
0cr?
ALY
Ocye
ocre
A 4Y
A4
VALY
0Zy?
0cy9

SAMOT
SAMO1
SAMO]
SAMOT
SAMO1
SAMON
SAMOT
SAMOT
SAMOT
SAMOT
$AMO1
SaMO1
SAMO1T
$AMOT
SAMON
SAMOT
SAMON
SAMON
SAMON
SAMO1
S$amO1
SAMO1
SAMO1
SAMON
SAMOT1
SAMO1
SAMO1
$AMOT
SAMO1
SaMO1

901
¥901
¥901
¥901
#901
¥901
901
¥201
¥201
¥901
¥201
¥90l1
¥90lL
#7201
¥901
901
y90L
¥901
¥901
0L
¥901
#901
#901
7901
¥901
701
701
¥201
¥?0L
¥?0!

M



v abeg

96’81
2681
9681
96’81
68l
(431
2681
or'sl
orsi
orsl
81’6l
A4
1A 4
9L€L
reCl
414!
reel
e€eel
0eCl
8e'll
rELL
¥6°0lL
8¥'6

vé

6

¥6

or'é

21'8

(AR

85°L

020z/0e/6
0Z0Z/0E/6
0z02/0e/6
0Z0Z/0E/ 6
020Z/0e/6
020e/0g/6
0zZ0oZ/0E/6
020Z/0g/6
020t/0E/ 6
0zoz/oel 6
0T0c/0e/6
0Z0zZ/0t/ 6
0zZ0Z/0E/6
020Z/0E/ 6
QzZoz/0e/6
020Z/0e/6
020Z/0e/6
0zZ0Z/0e/6
0ZoT/0e/6
0ToT/oe/ 6
0TozZ/0E/ 6
0c0z/0E/6
0zZ0Z/0t/6
0z0z/0e/6
020Z/0e/6
0eoz/oe/é
0z0zZ/0E/6
0Z0Z/0E/6
0Z0Z/0E/6
0Toz/0e/6

0202/0€/6 "LAV1S AV3H "L¥ZrB06010E 1 T8H#
0C0Z/0E/6 LAVLS AV3H ‘L¥TYB060L0E1Z8#
020Z/0g/6 "1¥V1S AV3AH “L¥Z¥806010E 1 28#
0Z0Z/0¢/6 "LAV1S QV3IH 'L¥TF804010E 1Z8#
0T02/0g/6 '14V1S AV3IH ‘L¥Zy806010ELZ8#
0ZOZ/0E/6 ‘1¥V1S AV3IH "L¥Z¥806010E L8 #
020Z/0¢€/6 '1dV1S AVIH "L ¥ZFB06010E L Z8H#
020Z/0€/6 'LdVIS AV3IH ‘L¥Ty80601L0E 1284
020Z/0E/6 "LAVLS AV3H 'L¥Tr8060L0CLE8H#
020Z/0E/6 '1¥¥1S AV3IH ‘L¥Z¥B06010E 1 Z8#
0Z0Z/0E/6 "LdVLS AVIH ‘L1¥Z¥806010E L 28#
0202/0¢/6 ‘1dV1S AVaH ‘L¥Z¥B806010€E 128+
020C/0e/6 '14V1S AV3IH 'L¥Zy806010ELZ8#
0Z0Z/0E/6 "L¥VLIS AV3H ‘L¥er806010E 1284
0ZOZ/0E/6 "LdV1S QV3H "L¥T¥806010ELC8#
0T02/0c/6 "LIV1S AVY3H "L¥Z¥B06010E 1 T8#
0Z0Z/0E/6 "LAVLS A¥aAH 'L¥Z¥B060L0E1Z83#
020Z/0€/6 'LdVY1S AV3IH "L¥Ey806010€1Z8#
0T0Z/0e/6 "1¥VI1S AV3aH ‘L¥Z¥806010€ L Z8#
0202/0E/6 '14V1S AV3IH ‘L¥Z¥806010€1C8H#
0Z0Z/0E/6 '1dV1S AVaH ' L¥Z¥80460L0E 1T+
0202/0¢/6 ‘1¥V1S AV3H 'L¥Zr806010E1C8#
0TOZ/0E/6 "14V1S AV3H 'L¥T¥806010E 128
020Z/0E/6 'L¥V 1S AV3IH "L¥Z¥806010E1C8#
0Z0Z/0E/6 'LdV1S AV3aH "L ¥ZFB06010E 1 C8#
0202/0€/6 "LAVLS AVaH "L¥ZFB04010E 1 T84
020Z/0E/6 'LAV1S AV3H ‘L¥ZyB060L0ELT8H#
0T0Z/0E/6 "1¥V1S AV3IH ‘L¥Z¥806010€ L C8#
0T0Z/0t/6 "Ldv1S AVaH ‘1¥TF806010€E L Z8#
0Z02/08/6 'LdV1S AvaH ' 1¥Z¥B806010E 1 T8+

A4Y
0cr9
A4
0cy9
0zy9
o9
(VA 4Y
0cr9
ocr?
0cr?
0Zy?
0Zr9
0gv9
0ey9
oZve
oeye
ozvy
ocye
ocy?
0Zyr?
TA4Y
0z 9
oer9
0cr?
ocye
ocye
acre
ocre
0cvy
0cy?

SAMO1
SAMON
SAMON
SaAMOT
SAMOT
SAMOT
SamO
SAMO1
SAMO1
SAMOT
SAMOT
SaMOT
SaAMOT
SAMOT
SAMOT
SAmO1
SAMOT
SAMO1
$AMO1
SAMOT
SaMOT1
SAMOT
SAMOT
SAMOT
SAMO1
SAMO1
SAMON
SAMO1
$AMON
S3IMO1

r901
20l
¥?0L
201
¥90l1
¥901
r901
¥901
7?01
¥201
Y201
¥901
¥90l1
901
¥901
¥901
14%4]1
¥90l1
901
¥20!1
ool
¥?0l1
7901
7901
¥901
F901
701
¥901
¥201
¥90!.

32



g =beg

oL'989V

£2°85%°L
000LT
0o0oLL
0906
0s'e8
¥Les
4424
TL'8T
(7414
¥¥'8e
£L'S2
94¢e
68'61
6861
68'61

0g0ozZ/0e/é
020T/0E/ 6
020z/0g/6
0zoz/oe/6
020z/0e/6
0zoz/oe/6
TAVAL )
0z0oz/0e/ 6
0z0z/0g/6
0zoz/oe/é
0Z0z/0t/6
0z0z/0e/6
0202/0£/6
0Z0zZ/0c/6

020¢/0€/6 “1¥V1S AvaH ‘L¥Z¥806010E 1284
020Z/0e/6 "L¥V1S QYIH ‘LFZY806010€1Z84#
0202/0€/6 ‘LdVIS AVY3H ‘'LYZre040L0E 1284
0Z0¢/0€/6 'L3V1S AVIH 'L¥Zr806010E 1284
0Z0Z/0E/6 *L¥V1S AVIH ‘L¥Z¥806010E1Z8#
020T/0€/6 ‘LYVLS AVIH ‘L¥ZrB04010E1Z8#
020Z/0€/6 '1¥V1S AV3IH ‘L¥ey806010€1Z84#
0202/0£/6 ‘L14V1S QV3IH 'L¥Zr806010E1Z8#
0Z0Z/0€/6 '14VLS AVIH ‘L¥ZrR06010S 1284
0Z0Z/0€/6 “LdV1S QVIH "LYZr806010E128%
0202/0€/6 “14V1S AVIH “LYZr806010E 1Z84#
020Z/0E/6 '1¥V1S AVIH ‘L¥T¥806010€ 1784
0C0Z/0€/6 “L¥V1S AV3IH ‘L¥Z¥806010€ 1284
0Z0Z/0€/6 “14V1S AVIH ‘L¥ZFB060L0E 1284

0zZy9
0Zr9
0cye
0cy9
oZr9
0cr?
(1744
0cr?
ocye
0Zr9
A"
0Zy9
0cr9
0zr?

SPIDD JIp2Id IDjoL

SaMO1
SAMOT
SAMO1
SAMOT
SAMO1
SIMOT
SAMO1
SAMO1
SIMOT
$AMO1T
SaAMOT
SAMOT
SAMOC1
SIMON

Y201
re01
¥901
¥901
701
¥201
201
#5301
¥901
70l
#9201
Y201
901
[ 420)

a3



HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
FO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

KRISTIN JACKSON
CAPITAL AREA CAA s
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2720

16322720 - GOT393 - 0001 - 0001 - 2

TR

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Issued by Hanoook Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number
—— ]
Statement Date
09-28-20

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Save time and money, Automatically. For hasste-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date _Reference Number MCC _Transaction Desoription ') Amount
D8-31 08-28 24184070243105006338171 5843 STAPLES 00110728 TALLAHASSEE FL "T‘ v M284.95 b
00-27 00-18  24445000263000848784738 5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL . M6.00
08-21 09-18 24184070262091007706375 5310 TARGET 00008441 TALLAHASSEE FL M75.83
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCQOUNT SUMMARY
09-28-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 366.88
NEW CASH ADVANGCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 388.88
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00
PAGE 1 0OF 2

34



HANCOCK Visa BusinessCard
WHITNEY Statement of Account
lssued by Hanoook Whithey Bank

HANGOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61780
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date

IIl"II“lI'III’Illh"l“llll"llllllhllll"Il’llll“"llllll" 08-28-20
DARREL JAMES

CAPITAL AREA CAA *rhanokare

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 323017-2729

16322720 - 006572 - 0001 - 0001 - 2

HOARIRO I

STATEMENT MESSAGES
Save fime and money, Automnatically. For hassle-free defalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE tfoday, visit visasavingsadge.com.
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date Reforence Number MCC_Transaction Desori _ Amount
08-31 0B-28 24147480242100283045407 5043 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M75.ﬁ7
D3-31 0B-28 24187460242100283045571 6948 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL M82.35 i~
0B-31 0B-28 24207860242166001622818 6046 BIG BEND RESTAURANT SUPPL TALLAHASSEE FL M468.45
08-02 08-31 24810430245010188500701 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #0254 TALLAHASSEE FL M140.84 /
03-03 0B-01 24602160248100808402183 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M40,00e -
00-04 08-03  2460794024B001180000013 8011 PHOENIX FAMILY HEALTH CT 850-697-3420 FL ME1.64L~"
0607 08-04 24602160240100780664060 6542 GQATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M26.26
09-07 08-06 24403080251026063160668 5988 ZOOM.US 888-700-06866 CA M223.88 v
08-21 08-18 24882160263100166112851 5542 QATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M41.00 "]
00-28 09-26 24682180270100044570726 6542 GATE 1164 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL M44.00,.-
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
0g-28-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,213.44
NEW CASH ADVANGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS =
STATEMENT TOTAL 121344
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE10F2

35



%‘%II}T g 1?[ gIY{ Visa BusinessCard
Statement of Account
lssued by Henoook Wikltney Bank

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 701611 750

MEMO STATEMENT

==
N —
-_—
eme—
e

g‘ Account Number
————
—
Emm—— é Statement Date
= ""I|llllllllhhlllllllll'l'l'llllll""ll'lll'llll'l""l'I'" 05-26-20
——— § EQP#RLOA'EEE Pci;IAEkE *%NODDELRS
=== § 309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
E— ] TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729 .

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Autornatically. For hassle-free details and fo start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Dato  Refersnce Number MCC Transaction Description Amount

08-28 D8-28 24134070240105001493685 5043 STAPLES 00110726TAU.AHASSEEFL M185.88 |~
980244091008807440 5411 WAL-MART #3307 CRAWFORDVILLE FL MB4.70f~"

08-81 08-30 24208

09-14 0o-11 24428060256300553280630 5814 MISSION BEQ TALLAHASSEE F TALLAHASSEE FL M50.94
08-16 08-15 24275580250000011026335 1711 BENSONS HEATING & AIR 850-58231a2 FL M195.00 v
09-25 00-23 248021 80288100517071791 5542 QATE 1194 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M2.01 4~
ot ”
STATEMENT DATE ACGGOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
09-28-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER GHARGES 527.04
NEW GASH ADVANGCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 iz n g =
STATEMENT TOTAL 527,04
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LiMIT 2,000.00
PAGZE10F2

36



16322720 - 006114 - G001 - 0001 - 2

AR RAT

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW QRLEANS LA 70161-1750

I"|||I""II'"|Il'll'II'lIl'l“I“"'II"'"'I'I'lllh'lll'hl'
NICHELE RICHARDS
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

*xNDOOB LY

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Insued by Hancook Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date
009-28-20

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically, For hassle-free detalls and to stari saving with your eligibie Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE teday, visif visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Tranas
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-31 08-28 24226380242406003366714 65411 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL M18.481~
09-03 00-02 24226380247400005407158 5411 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL M5.161./
09-04 00-04 24882180248100731065301 6047 PLAK SMACKER 951-898-7800 CA M403.83L
08-16 00-15 24280750250000015208156 5533 MIDWEST BUS PARTS INC 783-2630227 MN M84.98V;‘f
09-21 08-18  24204200283000231617245 7311 FACEBK AGQEQWSSJ2 850-5434800 CA M19.76%
e\
vO
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
09-28-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 532.31
NEW CASH ADVANGES 00
Toli Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 532.31
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00

PAGE 1 OF 2

37



T A

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANGCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

(I [ e LU U TR U R

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
Jasusd by Hancook Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date
09-28-20

MNINA SINGLETCN

CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE FLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2728

mENOOOHLTY

16322720 - 004694 - 0001 - 0001 -2

STATEMENT MESSAGES
Save lime and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalis and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.
TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Date  Refersnce Nu MCC Transaotion Description Amount
08-08 0B-27 24882160240200106852661 5089 INDEED 203-684-2400 CT M503.55
00-02 09-01 24882160245100307870400 5009 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT M288.02
09-07 09-04 D24512300248017605482647 7642 OASIS EXPRESS WASH TALLAHASSEE FL M18.13 v~
09-07 00-04 2451239024B017607222174 7542 OASIS EXPRESS WASH TALLAMHASSEE FL M16.13
00-07 0B-04 24512300248017807825884 7542 OASIS EXPRESS WASH TALLAHASSEE FL M18.18w~"
09-07 0B-04 24431060248700744008308 B399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25,00 v~
09-07 00-04 24431080248700744098047 2388 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL M25.00 »
00-07 00-04 24431060248700744430084 0898 FDLE GCHINET 850-410-8181 FL M25. GO/
00-00 00-08 24802180252100104720854 5080 [NDEED 203-584-2400 CT MB01.77 'f
08-11 00-10  24431080254700772258183 0389 FDLE CCHINET 860-410-8161 FL M25.00 o
ge-14 00-12  24862180256100828023717 5000 INDEED 203-684-2400 CT MS500.724"
00-17 00-16  24802150260700401862650 6069 INDEED 203-584-2400 CT M500.88¢"
0a-18 0B-17 24482150201860828046018 B398 PAYPAL *CAREERSOURC 402-035-7733 CA M45.00 v*
09-18 0p-17 24402150261852828163566 8398 PAYPAL *CAREERSOURG 402-035-7733 CA M45.00 v
00-18 09-17 24492150261852828208162 8308 PAYPAL *CAREERSOURG 402-835-7733 CA M45.00 v
09-18 09-17 24492150261852828468880 B308 PAYPAL *CAREERSOWURGC 402-035-7733 CA M4E.00 e~
pO-18 00-17  24482150261852828534808 8368 PAYPAL “CAREERSOURC 402-935-7733 CA M45.000
0018 0B-17 244@2150251862820566832 8388 PAYPAL *CAREERSOURC 402-985-7733 CA M46.00/
09-21 DB-19  24692160263100653107710 5860 INDEED 203-584-2400CT M502.058"
00-24 0D-23 24892160257100218424128 5069 INDEED 203-584-2400 CT M500.14
&, /’b /é / 1°
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
09-28-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 3,716.42
NEW CASH ADVANGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS L0
STATEMENT TOTAL _ 37168.42
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000,00

PAGE 1 OF 2

a8



16322720 - OUBZAS - D001 - 0001 -2

L

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANGCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Visa BusinessCard

Statermnent of Account
lsaued by Hanoook Whitney Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

L. 2

Statement Date

L R T T LRI TR R T

VENITA TREADWELL
CAPITAL AREA CAA
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2728

=xNDODEBYE

08-28-20

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money, Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, vislt visasavingsedge.com.

39

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Poat Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
08-28 0B-27 24602160240200180427875 5064 WGD*ARAMARK CORP NORWL B00-888-2000 MA M724.78 v’f_
0o-10 09-00  24445000254400183026031 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M102.06¢ .
08-11 08-10 242263802554000068266032 5411 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL. M48,024"
0S-11 08-10 24445000255400167031680 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #1408 TALLAHASSEE FL M56.87L"
09-14 08-10 24184070255105008386003 5843 STAPLES 00110728 TALLAHASSEE FL M21 .99'--/
09-14 08-11 2422838025580010085666756 5411 WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL M20.68 i~
09-14 08-11  24137460258100268352080 §943 OFFICE DEPOT #108 TALLAHMASSEE FL M74.7
09-14 08-10 24810430255010177852088 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #8374 TALLAHASSEE FL M123.72E7_.i”
{% il
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
09-28-20
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,182.87
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 1,182.67
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 2



SAVE 5*'EVERY DAY
60 DAYS SEP 0 9RECD

108 Q% INTEREST

FOR 60 DAYS™ [y

momghes © DIeS
ON PURCHASES MADE NOW-10.31.20 Loyl

Minimum menthly payments required. Regular rates apply 1o any remaining
promotional balance after the 40-day promotional period 2nds.

**Subject to credit approval. See store or lowesforpros.cum for detalls, *Exciusions apply.

* Offer is automatic when a qualifying purchase is made on your Lowe's Business Account. Regular account terms apply 10 non-promo purchasas,
and after promotion ends, 1o remaining promotional balances. See your credit card agreement for your applicable terms.

Lowe’s® Business CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at www.lowes.com/credit
L Service: 1-800-444-1408

Card Account Account Number Customer Service: 1-800-444-1

Summary of Account Activity i ‘Payment Informatian

Pravious Balance $0.00| (New Balance $778.86

- Payments $0.00| {Total Minimum Payment Due $33.00

- Other Cradits $0.00 Payment Due Date 09/28/2020

+ Purchases/Dabils $778.86

+ Fees Charged $0.00

+ Interest Charged $0.00

New Balance $778.86

Credit Limit $11,000.00

Avallable Gredit $10,221.00

Statement Closing Date 08/02/2020

Days in Billing Cycle 3t

Promotion Expiration Nofification

NOTE: YOU HAVE A PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE EXPIRING. SEE PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE SUMMARY FOR
DETAILS.

Promotional Purchase Summary "

The applicable terms of your promotional purchase(s) are balow. NO INTEREST promotions are not assessed Interest charges
during the promational period. For sach promotienal purchase, standard account terms will apply to any remaining balance after
the Expiration Date. To make mora than one payment, you can pay online at the online address stated abova or you can mail in
your payment to the address on the remit stub  This address is elso aveilable from our automated customar service system.,

Accrued Billex
Purchase Purchase INTEREST INTEREST  Payoff Expiration
Date Amount Prometion Typs CHARGES CHARGES Amount Date
08/13/2020 $186.46  No Inlerast With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $18946  11/02/2020
08/14/2020  $260.51  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $280.51 11/02/2020
DB/20/2020 $328.88  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $328.89  11/02/2020

CGUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www lowes.com/credit. This account is not registered. The
authentication code is: EBTTE42, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.
NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit. See reverse for datails, Billing Rights Information and other
important information

7009 0DV YHE 1 7 2 200902 PABE 1 of 5 9296 9911 B503 D1DUFNOY 78167

40



é-1

CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 226065

ACCOUNT A LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT  P.O.#: 47301

INVOICE # : 24549 DATE OF SALE : 200813 STORE #: 417

TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION ; 000839 REGISTER #:

SK.U DESGRIPTION QUANTITY UMNIT PRICE EXT. PRIGE
DODOODCO1386270  PVC 28CONE REFLECT TAPE(- 4000 EA $21.84 $87.38
000000000218803  1-OZ BLUE-STIK ADHESIVE 12000  EA $2.35 $28.20
DO0O00OD00B9584  ORTHENE 12-0Z FIRE ANT DU 2000 EA $10.91 $2%.862
00DDOO000550125  SCOTCH EXTERIOR MASKING T 2000  EA $8.53 $17.06
DOODOCON1E81171  SCOTCH ROUGH SURFACES PNT 2000 EA $4.73 $9.46
00DCO0C01476601  3M GREEN DUCT TAPE 20YD 2000  EA $4.28 $8.52
00DODCOD1457441  SM ORANGE DUCT TAPE 20YD 2000  EA $4.28 $8 52
00DODO001457438  3M YELLOW DUCT TAPE 20YD 2000 EA $4.26 $8.52
HODOO0C0D155670  PROMOTIONAL DISGOUNT APPL 1000 EA $0.00 $0.00

SUB $189.46 TAX, $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $189.45 ¥

CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANCE DUE $189.48
CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 225065

ACCOUNT # ; (SN LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT  P.O.#: 43701

INVOICE #: 41009 DATE OF SALE : 200514 STORE #: 716
' TRANSACTION#: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 006811 REGISTER #:

SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE  EXT.PRIGE
DOODOD001 126644  Z-SHADE 10 X 10 STRT POP- 1000  PC $140.69 $140.69 9%
DOODODOD01 10249  SCTCH BLUE 1.41 PAINTRS T 2000  EA $30.40 $60.80
0OODODO00022078  LOWES 36-IN WODDEN YARDST 23000  EA $1.02 g2a.48 1l
00OOODODGO20027  VEL 3/4-INX15-FT BLK STKY 1.000 EA $17.00 $17.09
00D0D0DD1604317  SCOTCH DELIC SURF MSK TPE Z000  EA $7.58 $15.18
C000DOOD0S23723 LN EXTREME HEAVY DUTY 100 1000  EA $3.31 $2.31
DODODDO0C155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1000 EA $0.00 $0.00

SUB $260.51 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $260.61

CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANCE DUE $260.51 ¥
CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 225065

ACCOUNT # . LOWE'S BUSINESS AGCOUNT  P.O.#:no

INVOIGE #: DB517 DATE DF SALE : 200820 STORE #: 417

TRANSACTION #; 0 AUTHORIZATION : 000385 REGISTER #:
iSKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
CODDO0OD0044066  27-BAL HEAVY DUTY TOTE 12000  EA $10.43 $125.18 ¥}
0000000D1531131  32-GAL ATT LID TRASH GAN( 6000  EA $18.98 $113.88; o
00DOODDOCYE0320  COMMAND SM WIRE MEGA PACK 2.000 EA $18.98 $a7.98 \P°©
DODOOD0OO760318  COMMAND MED HOOK MEGA 2000  EA $18.98 $37.98

PAC
00000D000084032  14-OZ PRO ALUMINUM RUSTOL 1.000  EA $5.68 $5.68
CODODD001205121 1107 BRIGHT COAT GHROME 1000 EA $4.16 $4.16
0ODODOOD1259767  12-0Z SR GLOSS DEEP MINT 1000 EA $4.07 $4.07
00D0000DD155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.000  EA $0.00 $0.00

SURB $328.89 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $328.85Y

CREDITS TOTAL 50.00
BALANGE DUE $328.89

41



Transaction Summary
Tran Date  Post Date Rafsrence Number/ Description of Transaction or Crodit Amount
invoice Number

0813 0B/14 24549 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $i189.48
08114 QB16 11008 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL $260.51
05/20 08/21 06517 S5TORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $328.89
Interest Charge Calcuiation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

Expiraticn Annual Balance Subjact Interest Balance
Type of Balance Dats Percentage Rate Ta Intarast Rate Charge Method
Regular Purchases NA 21.89% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 11/02/2020 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 11/02/2020 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 11/02/2020 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
[mportant Account information |

5% EVERYDAY CREDIT DISCOUNT WAS APPLIED AT POINT OF SALE FOR ALL QUALIFYING INVOIGES THAT
APPEAR ON THIS STATEMENT. PLEASE CONSULT YOUR ORIGINAL SALES RECEIPT FOR LINE ITEM DETAIL ON
THE 5% SAVINGS. THANK YOU FOR USING LOWE'S AS YOUR SUPPLIER.

You save 5% Every Day PLUS 0% INTEREST FOR 80 DAYS for purchases made 6.1.20 to 10.31.20. Minimum monthly
payments required. Regular rales apply after the 60 day promotional period ends. Visit
lowasforpros, com//business-oradit-center for details

{Gardhalder News and Information ]
Gail ahead, fax or order oniine before 3PM, pick up in just 2 hours. Order by BPM, pick up the next day at 7AM. See
Lowssforpros.com for details.

42



EXTENDED TO AUGUST 17, 2020
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax e
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)}{ ) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1

Depariment of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public, —Open to Fubllc
Internal Revenue Service P _Go to www.irs_gov/Form@890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2018 and ending SEP 30, 2019
B Sp":g:(a ilfJ B C Name of organization D Employer identification numbar
derce | CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC
Sringe | _Doing business as 55-1117362
L=t Number and street (or P.0. box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephane number
final 309 OFFICE PLAZA B50-222-2043
64" | City or town, state or provincs, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossracsipts § 7,251,202,
[Jhpenaed| PALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 Hia} Is this a group retum
[ J68E%* I't Name and address of principal officer: TIM CENTER for subordinates? __ L_lves [XINo
ponda | SAME AS C ABOVE H{b} Ave all subordistes incluctee?l_1¥es [ No
|_Tax-exempt status: LXJ 501(c)3) |__J 501(c ) (insertno.) i 4947(ay(1)or ] 527 If “No," attach a list. {see instructions)
J Website:pr HTTP : //CAPITALARBACOMMUNI TYACTIONAGENCY . COM Hio) Group exemption number B>
K_Form of organization: LX | Corporation [ [ Trust [ | Association [__[ Other > [ L Year of formation: 196 5] M State of legal domiclle; F'L:
| Part| | éummary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies: TO PROVIDE A COMPREHENSTVE
§ SYSTEM OF SERVICES AND RESOURCES TO REDUCE THE DETRIMENTAI. EFFECTS
E 2 Chack this box P [:l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 MNumber of voting members of the govemning body (Part VI, line1a) ... . [8 8
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1b) e ) 8
£ | 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (PartV, ine2a} 5 128
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ff necessary) .. e 410
i 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C). Iina 12 TR I £ 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable incorne from Form G90-T, N8 38 ... ieececviveecs s ereraensnens | TE) U,
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll line 1Th) ... .. 7,335,793, (224,021,
E | 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) | 0. 0.
é 10  Investment ingoma {Fart VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) ___________________________ o 52. 653,
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column {A), lines 5, 60, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11g) 4,395, 22,618.
12_Total revenue - add fines § through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column () lne 12) 7,340,240, 7,247,292,
13 Grants and simiiar amourts paid {Part [X, column (&), lires 1-3) 2,428,475. 2,305,959,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) s Q. 0.
16 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A). Ilnes 5 10) 3,460 ,044, 3,681 ) 628.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part X, column {A), line 11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
W17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24¢) 1,339,987, 1,231,010,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine 25) 7,228,506. 7,218,637,
4 19_Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18O NG 12 .....ovveovcepcricvsncniinsscs 111,734. . .
58 Baginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totalassets Part X, N8 16) ..o | 12617 ,3554 1,703,471,
<5121 Total liablities (Part X, line 28) 1,119,106, 1,052,448,
23120 Net assets or fund balanges, Subtract fine 21 from fne20 ... T 498,149, 651,023.

I'ﬁirt Il [ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that;have examined this return, including accompanying schedulas and statements, and to 1he best of my knowledge and belief, it Is

true, correct, and complete. Declaratigy-gf preparer than officer) is based on al information of which preparer has any knowledge. g

| 4 m—m—ré —C |
Sign gnaiure of officer ¥ ~ ate
Here TIM CENTER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and e
Print/Type preparer's name Prepardr's signalure 2 cek | || PIIN
Paid  [STACEY T KOLKA N empoys [P01371120
Prepater |Firm'sname ) THOMAS HOWELL FERGUSON P.A. Firm's EIN o 6310
Use Only | Firm's address p, 2615 CENTENNIAL BLVD., SUITE 200
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308 Phenenc.850-668-8100
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {seeinstructions) ... [Xlyves | [No
#320m 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the separata instructlons Form 990 2018)

SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR CRGANIZATICN MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

43



Form 990 (2018 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC 59-1117362 page2
‘ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Scheduls O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part I ... oo [X]
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROVIDE A COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEM OF SERVICES AND RESOURCES TO REDUCE
THE DETRIMENTAL \I, EFFECTS OF POVERTY, EMPOWER LOW-INCOME CITIZENS WITH
SKILLS AND MOTIVATION TO BECOME SELF- -SUFFICIENT, AND IMPROVE THE
OVERALL QUALITY OF THEIR LIVES, AND OUR COMMUNITY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PHOr oMM 80 O 900 Bz e [ ves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule Q.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |___|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its threa largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required 1o report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
_revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
da (Code: ) (Expensss § 3,191,776. including grants of $ 188,912. ) {Reverue § )
HEAD START PROGRAM - MONITORED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY 1S THE GRANTEE FOR 5 HEAD
START CENTERS (21 CLASSROOMS) OPERATED IN FRANKLIN, JEFFERSON AND LEON
COUNTIES. ALL CENTERS OPERATE FOR 180 DAYS EACH TERM, BASED ON THE
PUBLIC SCHOOL CALENDAR FOR EACH COUNTY. THE HEAD START PROGRAM HAD 4
CHILDREN DURING THE 2018 19 SCHOOL YEAR. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 189
A SUMMARY OF T ~ OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED DURING 2018/2019: 405 CHILDREN
RECEIVED MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS 19 CHILDREN RECEIVED TREATMENT FOR
CHRONIC HEALTH CONDITIONS 295 CHILDREN HAD DENTAL EXAMINATIONS, 425
CHILDREN RECEIVED "GROWTH ASSESSMENTS 3 CHILDREN RECEIVED "VISION
SCREENINGS"™ AND 342 CHILDREN RECEIVED “HEARING SCREENINGS".

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,708,328, including grants of § 1,349,470, } (Revenue$
LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - MONITORED BY THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY THROUGH THE LOW-INCOME HOME ENERGY
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (LIHEAP CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY WAS
ABLE TO SERVICE 11,265 PEOPLE WHICH CONSISTED OF 4,397 HOUSEHOLDS
DURING THE 2018- 2019 FISCAL YEAR EIGHT COUNTIES WERE SERVED WITH THE
BREAKDOWN BEING 8 HOUSEHQLDS IN CALHOUN 208 HOUSEHOLDS IN FRANKLIN,
481 HOUSEHOLDS IN GADSDEN, 200 HOUSEHQLDS IN GULF, 292 HOUSEHOLDS IN
JEFFERSON 2,652 HOUSEHOLDS IN "LEON, 107 HOUSEHOLDS IN LIBERTY, AND 189
HOUSEHOLDS IN WAKULLA.

4c  (Code: } (Exponsea § 555,012, including grants of § 100,938. } (Revenue$ )

COMMUNITY SERVICE BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM- MONITORED BY THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC iIC OPPORTUNITY, CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION
AGENCY WAS ABLE TO SERVICE 164 HOUSHOLDS WITH BOOKS, SUPPLIES, TOOLS,
UNIFORMS, CHILDCARE, LICENSES FEES AND WEATHER RELATED/DISASTER
ASSISTANCE- THE PROGRAM SERVED PEOPLE IN SEVEN COUNTIES 5 IN CALHOQUN,

IN FRANKLIN, 18 IN GADSDEN, 17 IN JEFFERSON, 84 IN LEO} LEON, 6 IN
LIBERTY, 10 IN WAKULLA.

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses § 1,219,221, incudinggantsofs 666,679.) (Revenues )
4e_ Total program service expenses > 6,678,337,
Form 980 2018
232002 12-31-18
2

12471022 136042 12121% 2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1

44



Form 990 (2018 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC 58-1117362 page3
I Part IV | ChecKiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedule A e e e 1 [ X
2 s the organization required to complate Schedule 8, Schedule of Contributors? " X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin OppOSItIOﬂ to candldates for
public office? If *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage ln lobbymg actwltles, or have a sectron 501 (h) electlon In effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," compiete Scheduls C, Parttf 14 X
5 Is the organization a section 501({c}4), 501{(c)(5), or 501(::)(6) orgamzatlon that receives membershlp dues assusrnents or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if "Yes, * complete Schedule C, Partill | ) X
6 Did the organization maintain any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whlch donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or invastment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7  Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spaca,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complate Schedule D, Part il o X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complste
Sohedule D, Partl e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part IV e e eSSt eee e |8 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” compiefe Schedule D, Part V. 1 X
11 lf the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complate Schedule D Par‘ts VI Vll VIH IX orX
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yss,* complete Schedute D,
b Did the organization repert an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, tine 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 #f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
& Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit |t X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 #f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX o 17d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other |I8b||'itles in Part X Ime 25‘> !f "Yes. complete Schedufe D Par! X i L1e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addressas
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yas, " complate
Schedtife D, Parts XIand Xil | ||| .. oo r e ettt | 128 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 128, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl isoptional . | 12b '-f_(
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{b){1)(A)i? /f "Yes, " compiste Schedule E 13X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 1 44a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of morg than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investrents valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and iV e 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts anaty |4 X
16 Did the organization report on Part {X, cclumn (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes,” compfete Schedule F, Partsilandty 18 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Par‘t X,
column (A), lines & and 1187 If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! Lz X
18 Did the erganization report rmore than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross mcome and contrlbutions on Part VII! I|nes
1c and Ba? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule G, Partit 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gammg actwmes on Part VIII Ilne Sa'? h' "Yes N
complete Schedute G, Part M OO I . X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal famlmes? If “Yas complete Schedula H ________________________________________________ 20a X
b I "Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of ite audited financial statements to this return? 20
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance 1o any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column {A), line 12 If "Yes," complate Schedule I, Partsiand il ... . . 21 X
852003 12-34-18 3 Form 980 (2018)
12471022 136042 12121X 2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1

45



Form 990 (2018) CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY,INC 59-1117362 Page 4
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the arganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (8), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land il
23 Did the arganization answer “Yes" to Part VI], Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensatmn of the orgamzation s current
and formar officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes, " complete
SEREAUIB U ||| . e e e e eb et e |28 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was iasued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K.If "No,"gotolne28a e | 200 X
b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of taxaxempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon? e o | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? |, ... . | 248
d Did the organization act as an "on beha]f of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the yaar‘? e e 1 2Ad
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)4}, and 501{c)}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benaf'rt
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partt .. | 25a X
b Is the arganization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina prlor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes, " complete
Sehedule L, PArt] e ettt et oot | 250 X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recaivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,*
complete Schedufe L, Partlf e |28 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or othar assistance to an officer, director trustea, kay ernployea substantlai
contributor or employee theraof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family membar
of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part itl o i
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg partlas (see Schadule L Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part v ... | 28a
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedu!e L Part .'V ______ 28b
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " compleie Schedule L, Part iV . 28
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ff "Yes," comp!ate Schedule M T I
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatmn
contributions? /f "Yes,"” complgte Schedule M [
31 Did the organization liquicate, terminats, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule N, Part! T -
Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of or tfansfer more than 25% of |ts net assets’”f 'Yes, comprete
Schedule N, Parttf . a2
Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Flegulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701.37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! 3
Was the organtzation related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes," complete Schedufe R Pan .ﬂ' m oer and
PertV lne 1 . O I 2 AP
35a Did the organization have a controlled entrty wuthln the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? N e | 358
b H "Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b}{13)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part Vi, dine 2 e, 35b
36 Section 501{c}{3] organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. iine2 | . ... SSROUR ... X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activlties through an entlty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pat vt | &7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule Q and provide explanations in Schadule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note: All Form 890 filers ars required fo complete SCheduIB O ... oo |38 X
ilings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a respense or nate to any line in thisPaty [
Yes | No

X

s

P

o o

83

8
S LS EER E R P I

™

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -D-if not applicable . .
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize WINNGIS? . ... oo i o v o [ 16 | X
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
4

12471022 136042 12121X 2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1

46




Form 990 (2018) CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC 59-1117362 page5
fPart V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)

Yes | No

2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 128
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file ail required federal employment tax retums? O I - X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions) .. ... ...

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 ormore duringtheyear? .. ... [ 34 X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O e )

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the crganization have an interest in, or a signature or other authomy over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securlties account, or other financial accounty? . | 48 X
b If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Repert of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? | e - X_
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, | e - X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 888E6-T? e s e L L5e

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were nat tax deductible as charitable contributions? | Ba X
b If *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statemant that such contributlons or gnfts
ware Not tax dedUCHIDIBT || | . . i e e bt 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a confribution and partly for goods and services provided 1o the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... ... .. b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was reqmred
to file Form 82827 ... .. e e TR X
d i "Yes." Indicate the number of Forms 8262 fled during the year e
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay pramaums ona personal beneﬁt contract? ... |L7Te E__
f Did the arganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . LT X
g If the organization recaived a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requnred? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business haldings at any time during the year? ... .o &
2 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e Oa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisar, or related person? 9b
10 Section 601{¢)(7) organizations, Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . | e 104
b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facillties v 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | ... s 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) | 11b
12a Section 4847(a){1) non-exempt charltahle trusts ls the organlzatxon f|||ng Form 990 in Iieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... | 12b
13  Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonae state? | . 138
Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ... ... |18
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand | ... . T i
14a Did the crganization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services dunng tha tax ysar? ________________________________________________ 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report thase payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © | 14b
16  Is the arganization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment{s) of more than $1,000,000 in remunaration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? | ..o D X
If "Yes," sea instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
16  |s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... | 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Farm 990 (2018)
832005 12-31-18
5
12471022 136042 12121X 2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1

47



overnance, Management, and Disclosure For sach “Yes® response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. Sae instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any e i this Pam Ml st st e s
Section A. Goveming Body and Management

Form 990 (2015 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY,INC  59-1117362  page6
- G

Yes | No
1a Enter the numbser of voting members of the governing body at the end ofthetaxyear . | 1a 8
If there are malerial differences in vofing rights among members of the governing hedy, or if the governin;
body deisgated hroad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 13, above, who ara independent 1h 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business retationship with any other
officer, director. trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? ............... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the yvear of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? | 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power te elect or appoint one or
morg members of the governing BOAY? . . . .. et 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stogkholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
8 THE GOVEMING DOGY? | oo oot oo e . |82l X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? e - - X
8 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide tha names and addresses in Schedle O ..., 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Codes.}
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... 102 X
b if "Yes." did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? [17a| X
h Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the arganization have a written conflict of interest policy? # "No," gotoline 13 12a 1_(
b Were officers, directors, or fruslees, and key employees required to disclose annually inferests that could give rise o conflicts? | 126 X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done OSSO I 18 I
13  Did the organization have a written whlstleblower pollcy" RO I - | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdepandent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal ... ... .. l1sEa X
b Other officers or key employses of the organization et e ee e Y1 X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simitar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b I "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable faderal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. s .. 116b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 Is required to be filed »EL
18  Saction 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only} available
for public inspection, Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website IE Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's baoks and records -
TIM CENTER - 850-222-2043
309 OFFICE PLAZA, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
832006 12-31-18 ¢ Form 990 (2018)
12471022 136042 12121X 2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1

48



Form 930 {2018) CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC 59-1117362 Page 7
COmpensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Gompensated

Employees, and Independent Gontractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ]:]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for 2il persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether indlviduals or arganizations), regardless of amount of compansation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) ¥ no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes.,”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report:
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W.2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the crganization and any related organizations.
# List all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the erganization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the arganization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the orgahization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compansated empicyess;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related cﬁg_anization compensated any current officer, diractor, or trustee.

(A (B) (C) {D} (E) {F}
Name and Title Average | o nor ci‘fﬁ'ggm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person i both an compensation compensation amount of
week G A SR C ) from from related other
{istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for |5 = organization {W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
related |2 | £ g (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizationsf £ | £ gE and related
below % £ 5| E %_% 5 organizations
Lo R SE
(1) QUINCEE MESSERSMITH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{2} PAM RIDLEY 1.00
DIRECTOR X g. 0. 0.
{3) LAUREN JOHNSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. g. 0.
(4] LISA EDGAR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. G.
{(5) CHRISTY MCELROY 1.00
CHATR X X 0. 0. 0.
{6) DERRICK JENNINGS 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{7) KARA PALMER SMITH 1.00
SECRETARY/ TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{8) BRENT COUCH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9} ALLEN JONES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{10) TIM CENTER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 88,166. 0.l 12,555.
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
7
12471022 136042 12121x 2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X_1

49



Form 990 {2018) CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTIQN AGENCY, INC 56-1117362 Page8
art Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continuad)
(A) 8 (©) ) {E) (F)
Narme and title Average [ o oSN anene Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ box, urless person is bath an cormpensation compensation amount of
waek Siticerond o diectoriusts) from from related other
(stany g the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | & e (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 % E|Z, and related
balow E E s |E(BE] = organizations
i |§|8]5 gE“ g
1D SUB-OMAl oo > 88,166, 0.] 12,555.
¢ Total from continuation shests 1o Part VII, Section A __ » 0. 0. 0.
d Total{addlinestbandte} . ... ... . _p B8,166. 0. 12,555.
2  Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization J» 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization iist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compansated employee on
line 127 If *Yes, * complate Schadule J for such inafvidual . . . ..o |3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indvidual 4 X
5 Did any parson listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yas, " completa Schedule J forsuchperson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

A {B) {C)
MName and business address Description of services Compensation
KEITH DEAN .
2029 LAUREL ST, TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 150,000.
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization >
Form 990 (2018)

832008 12-31-18

12471022 136042 12121X

8

50

2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1



Form 990 (2018 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC 59-1117362 Page 9
[Part !!lll | %tatement of Revenue e
Check if Schadule O contalhs a response ornate to any Ine inthis Part VI . oo ee creeaseeneercseeeee sreneeiese E]
(A} {E) 1€ R gﬂ
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?%arw‘ta;ﬁﬂgg?d
exempt function business fion
revenue revenue 55185 - 5‘?4
2 8| 1a Federated campaigns . .. .. 1a 17,857,
3 8 b Membership dues b
gé ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... 1c
5.8 d Related organizations 1d
gE e Government grants {contributions) tel6, 996,370,
g? £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
53 similar amounts notinciuded abave |15 209,794,
Eg g MNoncash coniribulions included in lines 1a-11; §
S&| h TotauAddinesiatt oo oo (7,224,021,
usiness Cod
] 2a
il
€ ¢
§3|
o 1 All other program service revenue .
— | o TotalAddlines2a-2t ... ... | 2
a3 Investrment inceme (including dividends, interest, and
other SImilar BMOUNS)..............c..c. coovererersssrrenrr. P 653. 653.
4 Incoms from invastment of tax-exempt bond proceads P
5 Rovalies ... >
(i} Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or {loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) [T )
7 a Gross amount from sales of i) Securities (i) Cther
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Ganorfoss)
d Netgain or IOS8) ..o >
8 A a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,ine 18 .. . ... a| 9,429,
g b Less directexpenses bl 3,910,
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events . > 5,519, 5,519.
@ a Gross income from gaming activities, See
FartIV,line 19 .. .. ... @
b less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... »>
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances | . .. ... a
b Less:costofgocdssold ... b
¢_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... P
_Miscellaneous Revenus Business Cod
11a OTHER INCOME 900099 17,099. 17,099,
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total Addlines 11a1sd . . W 17,099,
12 Total revenue. See instructions o [7,247,292. 17,099. 0. 6,172,
32008 12-31-18 Form 990 {2018)

12471022 136042 12121X

9

51

2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1



orm 990 (2018)

[ParX[S

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY,INC

58-1117362 page10

tatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)3) and 501(c){4) organizations must compiete all columns. All other organizations must complete calurmn (A).

Check if Schedula O contains a response ornotetoany line inthis Part IX ..o o
Al

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, end 10b of Part Vil

Total expenses

BY
Program service
expenses

J{s]
Management and
general expenses

Funéralsmg
expenses

9

2

10
"

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

EERuy

o o o0 o

o o0 T D

Grants and cther assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line22 | . .
Grants and other assistance 1o foreign
organizations, foraign govemmants, and foreign
individuals. See Part [V, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or formembers ... ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...

2,305,999,

2,305,999,

84,699,

76,229,

8,470.

Compensation not inclugded above, to dlsqualiﬂed -
persons {as defined under section 4958(f){ 1)) and
persons dascribed In section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Othersalafiesandwages . ...

2,762,411,

2,486,170.

276,241.

Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer confributions)

45,957,

41,361.

4,596.

Other employes benefits

548,194.

493, 375.

54,819.

Payrolltaxes .. ... ... . ..o
Fees for services {nonemployees]
Management | ...,

240,367,

216,330,

24,037,

Legal ... ...
Accounting

2,064.

1,920,

144.

Lobbying . .. ..

Professmnalfundralsmg serwces See Patt IV Ime 17

Investment management fees | .. ...

Othar. {If line 11g amount exceads 10% of ling 25,
column (A} amount, fist line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)

265,323.

198,992,

66,331,

Advertising and promaotion

4,694,

4,365,

329.

Office expenses. . ... ... ...

148,492,

99,890.

48,602,

Information technolegy ...

19,3931.

18,536.

1,395,

Royallies ... .o

Qccupancy .

391,396,

363,998,

27,398,

Travel e e

17,961.

16,704,

1,257,

Payments of trave! or entartainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affi hates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

21,203.

19,719,

1,484.

Insurance

45,870.

42,659,

3,211,

Other expenses. Itemlze expenses nut cuvered

above. {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amoun, list line 24e expenses on Scheduie 0. )

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

158,311,

147,228,

11,082,

TRAINING AND TECHNICAL

77,086,

71,690,

5,396,

VEHICLE EXPENSE

57,826,

53,778.

4,048.

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

10,531,

9,794.

737,

All other expanses

10,322,

5,598,

723.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

7,218,637,

b,678,337.

540,300.

Jolnt costs. Complete this line enly if the organization
reported in column (B joint costs from a combined
educatfonal campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Chack here - i fellowing SOP 98-2 {ASC 858-720}

832070 12-31-18

12471022 136042 12121X

10

Form 990 (2018)

2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1

52



Form 990 (2018)
[Part X | Balance Sheet

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY, INC

59-1117362 page 11

832011 12-31-18

12471022 136042 12121X

11

53

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... B i eieaeaaniitiioiisiioiiiiian R |
{A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing . . e 597,883.) 1 509,865.
2 Savings and temporary cash invesiments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, Net . . .. ... oo 715,899.] 3 661,611.
4  Actounts receivable,net 0. a 159,411,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and fonner aff icers, dlrectors.
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedulo L e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f){1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsering organizations of section 501{¢)(8} voluntary
n employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part llof SchL | 6
| 7 Notes and loans recelivable, net ... .. . 7
< 8 Inventories forsale oruse .. 8
9@ Prepald expenses and deferred charges i 36,322.] o 73,434.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 547,608,
b Less: accumulated depreciation s |10B 346,718, 185,074.] 100 200,890,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . .. B 1
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . ... 12
13  Investments - program-relatad. See Part IV, ine11 .. 13
14 Intangible assets | . 14
15  Other assets. SeaPartiV,lne 11 . 82,077.] 15 58,260,
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ine3d) . ... 1,617,255. 1,703,471,
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpENSES | | ... 248, 862.| 17 299: 857,
18 Gramtspayable ... 15,676.] 18 17,531,
1 Deferredrevenue . 621,907.] 19 526,509.
20 Tax-axempt bond liabilities 20
51 Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part [V of Schedule D 21
g |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees
_‘E key employees, highest compensated smployees, and disqualified persons.
,E Complete Part llof Schedule L .. .. e 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 232,661.] 23 208,551,
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal incoma tax, payables to related thlrd
parties, and other llabilitles not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
| 28_Total liabilities. Ad ines 17 through 26 ... 1,119,106.] 2 1,052,448,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b Lx_l and
o complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netasSels e 463,845, 27 651,023.
® |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 34,304.] 21 0.
2|2 Permanently restricted netassets . 28
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [
B and complete lines 30 through 34.
% a0  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 3¢
E 31 Pald-in or capital surpius, or land, building, or equipment lund 31
g 32 Retained sarnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . .. ... 498,149.| as 651,023,
84 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balancess 1,617,255.] a4 1,703,471,
Form 990 (2018)

2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1



Form 990 (2018) CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY,INC 59-1117362 Page12
econciliation of Net Assets
Check if Scheduls O contains 2 response ornoteto any linginthis Part Xl ... i

7,247,292,
7,218,637,
28,655,
498,149,

Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) o e,
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine 25) .. ... ...
Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 2 fromiline T e e,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments e
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O}
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)} ...

Financial Statements and Reporting _

Check if Scheduls O containg a response ornotetoanylineinthis Part X1 . . .o i e ain

124,219.
0-

O~ G b WM
© 0 [~ j&n fa o | |

-
Q

-
(=]
™o
wn
=
-
(=]
o]
(74}

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: I:l Cash |I| Accrual I:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . o L 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were complled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Ifl Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Waere the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b
If “Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
I:] Separate basis @ Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and saparate basls
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for ovarsight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | . . 2c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a Ag a result of a federal award, was the organization required to underge an audit or audits as set farth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A1337 ] Bl X
b If "Yes,"” did the organization undergo the requnred audlt or audlts? !f the orgamzatuon dld not undergo the requwed audat
X

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... oo 3b
Form 990 (2018}

832012 12-31-18

12
12471022 136042 12121X 2018.06030 CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTI 12121X 1

54



paja)dwon

0coc/sery

Buion up

"AUNWLIOD 8y} UJ 3S8I8jul pue sdnolb

Jofew woyy diysiequsw Buuiewsal ay| ‘¢ pue (seAnejusssaidal
JiIsy} 1o) sjelowo pajoele [e20] PAY-RUQ 2 ‘ANUnwwio
BWOodUI-MO| B} Jo saAReJUBSaIda) palosles-AjleonRIdoWap

Py} auo Ises| Jy *| J8)s0y pieog pue smejig spieog ey o}
Buipioooe joy (9GS2 ) eID ¥o0ig S9IAIS AIUNWWIOD L LM
@ouej|dwod ui painjonas si paeoq Buiulaaoh s,ucieziuebio ay|

IS

pajs|dwo)

0cocHee

ueuepW

Syjuolw ¢ Jo eduUasqe

we) poys ‘pauueidunjhousbiews ue Bueaod 1oy saunpasoid
surejuod yaiym ‘preoq buiuienob suy Aq paaoxdde ‘q3/030
8y Joj aoeyd U] ueld uoisseooNSs UsUM B SeYy uoneziuebio ey

Sy

pejejdwon

0cocivere

Aflenuuy

3y} Yim aleys 0} 1900 BuneladQ JaI4D ey 0} MaIAS] 10}

Luow Jaio Aiens spodal pajepdn spiroid siebeuew juswpedep
3yl "ue|d uonoy Ajunwiwo) sy} ul papnjoul saifejens

UO $$300Ns U0 sajepdn [Bnuue aAIS0al [|IM pieod Buiwanob ay|

14 4

HOYVA

jeaoiddy
pleog speepN
0coz/LLiLL

Buiob up

yejs
uo Jaulel} Jo saulel} YWOY pauine) ayj Aq paubis ue|d uonoy
Aunwwoy sAey pue ejep ‘e)e|dwo s ucpeziuebio sl

18 4

[eaoxddy
pieog spaapN
020Z/LLiL)

Buiob up

uejd uonoy
Agunwiwod sy} ubiis pue ejep ‘sjedwos jIm uoneziuebio eyl

(A4

paisidwon

VIN

Buiob uo

"$198Ys u| ubis elA sepiARoe S) Jo Joddns Ul peziiqow
Sinoy pue sJasjun|oA Jo Jaquinu ayj siiawnaop uoneziuefio sy

¥e

paejdwon

VIN

Buiob uo

"SIalo Ajusaing
Aousbe ay) sweiboid Jo )si| e sopino.d ayisqam ay] -sjsgom al)
BJA 80USPISaI AJUNWIOD BU} 0} SBJEJIUNWILIOS uoneziuebio ay)

£e

pajaidwon

V/N

Buioo up

SNOW pue sjuawsalbe Aq
eale ay) uiypm suoneziueBio Apanod-jjue Jsyio ypm Aunwwios
3y} ssouoe sdiysseuped pajeljsuowsp sey uopezuebio ay|

(¥4

pajejdwon

VIN

Buiob up

"paAnles
Buiaq ale siowoisNo [[9Mm Moy SuILIBIEP 0} ASAINS UoKoSe)Ses
18W0)SNI B Yim Jewojsno yoes sapirold uoneziuebio ay |

£l

pejejdwon

VIN

BuioB up

"]0J03S SLUOIU| MO| B} 1O siaqluawl
Buimoys Jsejsol e yim 03Q epirosd [1m uoneziuebio ay |

(e

AYVNNVE

peojdn

epuaby
pleog

‘baug

uonduasag

#°PI1S
‘Bi1o

Yuow

Bunesiy pieog

Livaa

L1Avdd

L1AVEd

55



"JEDA |, JO Sweljaw)]
poleldwos|  0zZ0z/ZZ/6 Aenuuy Pejol[e Sy} ulyiiMm pajunoddy dlignd payipe) e Aq pejeidwoo si|  L'g aNnr
(sjuewsye)s [eroueuY pajipne Jo) Jpne [enuue suoneziuebio ay i
"S|ELS)ewW Bululel) pue
epuebe ue paaieoal ‘sjeays ul ubis ajeidwod |im sjuedesiped .
pajeIdwod VN UiEeiEN Ilv "siseq BujoBuo ue uo (YNOY Buipnioul) Buluienpuswdojaasp 62
HElS 3|qe|leA. se)ew Jo sjonpuoo uopeziuebio sy
aly jo .
pajedwog VN Bujobuo sfep 09 uiyIm uonejusLIo sakojdwe meu e Ul sajedionied Hes v 84
MBSy ‘preoq Bujuienoh ayy A oidd
PajRIdwog | pleog speeN BujoBuo uaaq sey jeuy; Aojod ._mzoﬂ..n m_hu_m_:_% ese _H““muﬂ__.umw”o =] o L1
0202/92/5 . . H bapEaLieBio eul
siosiaadns Jiey) Aq seafojdwe jo uonenjeas .
PajeIdwod YN UieEn uayLm Jeinbal 1oy soe(d ui Aojjod e sey uoneziuebio sy oL
MaInY "lesh Jepusjed Alaas uiyim uopesuadwod J0jaslI0
PajsIdwo| peog SpssN Arenuuy aAnJaX3/03 ) seacidde pue @.sw._>2 _....._mon Buiuienoh 9._ 1 §2
020¢/9e/s
ey "Jeak Jepus|eo yoea ulypum Jojoaliq SARNIDXT/OTD
pajSIdwiog pieog sp3eN Aenuuy ay} Jo |esieidde asueuuoped e w#.o:.vcoo Emon m_.h_E0>om ayl Vi AV
020e/9c/s
JusLwAo|dwa Jo paiou aJe Je)s [|e HooqpueH eakojdwg .
PajIdwos VN UIEJUEN auy} jo Adoo e yum seakodws mau jle sapiroid uoneziuebio sy ¢l
'syjuow Z|. 3sed auy) uiyym ued oibajens ay) J0 s[ech sy busaw ]
pjeidwod|  0z0z/8e/l Alrenuuy ssaufiold uo (s)ejepdn ue panoal sey pseoq Buiussnaob ay | §9
buljsew pleoq Jeinbal Yyoes Je spodal .
pajIdWod VN UlejulEn opewweibo.id saAle0a. pieoq Buluienob suoneziuebio oy 6
4O SUJUOW 9 UM SI1equiswl preoq BuiuioAob 10j uopejualio .
pajeidwon VIN UlBUuIB N paainjonyls e aplaoid 0] ssado.d e sey uoneziuebio oy LG
smejAq syl Ul Jno Jos
pajoidwon /N ureyuiepy SE s9l0uedEA pleoq s|ji pue sjuswa.inbas wrnionb pue Aouenbal| g¢'g
3U} Ylim Souepiodde Ul sjeaw pieoq Bujuiaaob s,uonezivebio sy
UO[]09|9s JlJEISOWDP JUSWNDOP
0} ainpaooid Buipniour smejAq ay) o) Buipioooe siequsw .
PaiIdwoD)|  0z0z/8Z/Y Buog uo PJeoq awWwoduI-mo) 10} $5900.d LOIJI8|SS 21]EIOOWDP B JUSLINIOp ¢s
Jey} saunpsooid usyum sey pleoq Buiuieaob s,uoneziuebio syl
peoidn epuaby ‘baay uonduossag #°MsS yJuo
pleog ‘Bip Bunssiy pieog |
14via LAvda LAVEa

56



VIN

Allenuuy

SHOGS) pue s8joU "SSNUILL BIA PalRUBP| SJUSLUSACIAW

pue sjuswisnipe ‘sweibo.id jeuoneledo pue sowoano

s fouabe auj Jo sisAjeue ue ‘syjuow z| ised ayp uiypm uonoE Jo
M3|A8i Jo} pleoq Buluseaob sy; o} pajuasaid sey uopeziuebio ay)

€6

VIN

ureluiepy

ejep Aouabe ay) BiA $8W0JJN0 AJUNUILIOD 10 Jpue "Aousbe “Kiej
}oeJ} 0} soeld Ul swis)sAs Jo wajshs e sey uoyeziuebio ay |

(A

V/N

Bucbup

usn

MaN HYHS st Buisn Aquanno si fousbe auj aseq ejep sy ‘eseq
Bjep asnoy Ul BIA SAIS00) SISWOISND SadIAIes pue soydelBowap
1usjo yodal pue xoe.} 0} 9oe|d Ul swasAs sey uoneziuebilo ay )

1’6

020z/LLiLL

ulBjUIRy

‘uoponNSap pue
uonusjal plodal Joj aoeid u) A2ijod ushjum e sey uoneziuebio ay|

gl'e

paje|dwon

leacaddy
pieog spasp
020228

Alenuuy

Jebpnq
apim-uopeziuefilo ue seaoidde Ajjenuue pseoq Buiuianob sy

68

pajeldwo)

0c0c/ecie

Apisom-1g

‘Sl uo pee|diliod ale
sBuipjoyyym jjosAed o} pejejs. sjuswAed pue sbuiy palinbai |1y

88

020C/LLiLE

Ajyuopy

34 I Hodal [elouBul ey} Jo sa1dod pue uolisod [erouBuly

J0 Jusweje)seays soueleg "z pue ‘weiboid Aq pazuobajes
‘lenjoe 0} Jobpng sausedwoo jey) sainypuadxs pue enuaAal

uo podal epim-uciieziueBio | :Buimoioy ey} apnjoul ey Bunesw
JejnBai yoes je syods. [eroueul saaieos) pieoq Buiuisaob sy

L8

020e/LLiL)

Ajlenuuy

"MIIASI 10) pJeoq buiwsaob ay)
0} 3|qe|ieAe Spew pue Ajenuue pajojdwod si 066 WIo4 SN 9YL

9'g

y3dW31d3s

pajeidwo)

0coerezie

Ajlenuuy

"Ue|d uoljeoo)(e }500 uSRLM e ybnoiy} Jo ueid ajel 1S03 joaNIpul Ue
ybnoy s0o paJeys sejeoo||e §l MOy SUBWNIop uojeziuebio ay |

L8

paje|dwon

0coz/ezie

Ajenuuy

pJeoq ayy Ag Jpne ay} jo [eaoidde au) 1osyal
0} Jipne ay) sjdaooke pue seAledal AjfeuLic preoq Builuaaob sy

LA’

paje|dwon

0cocree/e

Arenuuy

"PIEOq
Bujuienob ay; o) ypne ay; sjussaid Jojipne suceziuehio sy

€8

pejeldwo)d

0coc/ee/e

Ajlenuuy

PNE 8U JO M3lAB] BY] JO8)8l [Im

SsjnuIw pieoq pue ajeudosdde )1 paweap sey pieoq Buiusarob
3y} eleym pessalppe pue uoljeziueblo ai) Aq possesse

usaq aAey Jipne [enuue s Jeah Joud ayy wol) sbuipul |y

8

Alne

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘haig

uonduoseqg

# 'PIS

Yiuoiy
Bugesy pieog

14vVaa

JAVEd

LAVEA

57



Linans| [ LZ0Z Aenuer
"Sewodno spim-uoneziuenlo pue soiydeibouisp Jus||2 syos)al
1202/l Arenuuy } pue ‘Woda ejep (Aerung gi) Aonung uoneuuoyu) (D9S0) weis| g
¥20|g 30mIag AJunwiwo) [enuue sy spwiqns uoyeziuebio ayl
peojdn epuaby "bauy uopyduasaq #'PMIS Wuonw
pleog ‘610 | Buneen pieog |
LAVad

1Avdd

LIVEd

58



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Community Services Block Grant (CSBG)

Community Action Plan

Submission Date: | January 4, 2021 | FFY: | 2021

Agency Contact Person Regarding the Community Action Plan:

Name: Tim Center

Title: Chief Executive Officer
Phone: 850.222.2043 x 102
Email: Tim.center@cacaainc.org

Certification of Community Action Plan and Assurances
The undersigned hereby certify that this agency complies with the Assurances and Requirements of this
FFY_21 _ Community Action Plan (CAP) and the information in this CAP is correct and has been
authorized by the governing body of this organization.

Board Chairperson {signature) Date

Executive Director (signature) Date

Certification of ROMA Trainer or Implementer
{If applicable)
The undersigned hereby certifies that this organization’s Community Action plan and strategic plan
document the continuous use of the full Results Oriented Management and Accountability (ROMA) cycle
or comparable system (assessment, planning, implementation, achievement of results, and evaluation).

NCRT/NCRI Date

Florida CAP Template Rev. 6/1/2017

59




Contents

ABENCY INFOFMBLION ....cviueiiciris ettt s en st s eens s et r et s s an s s et e sn e e sesresensees e senes 2
GEOZIAPNIC SEIVICE ATEA ..vuveieereeenreirietrer e ctstsassse e e st s s e sseesessesseseasasessssessesssesrareessesesesssssetoeann 2
GEOBraPhiC SEIVICE Ara MAP c.ocvoececirrreeienerssrssesnsssesesesssecsesostsressessessossessesssssesmssstststomesmmnsesessssssesesensesesaess 2
VISION STALEIMENT ...ttt e e b st e et b b s sess s or s s e sese et st e sn st s sesseseseesenesnsenes 3
MISSTON STATEMENT ...t ses st re s e e sessae s s s ssse st s e esennene e s s sesee st se e e e anntosa st st soesesemeae 3
Community Needs ASSESSMENT {CNA) ..c.civreereeceitcciieeerosteneeeee st seseesesesseassasassstssesessssessesessssrsseseseeesns 3
Define Your Community Needs ASSESSMENT {CNA) PrOCESS -......vovevrveeereessesseremessssemssssssesssssssssessssssssesssens 4
Describe the findings and results of your Community Needs ASSeSSMeNt..........ooveeeeevvesssessoesesons 6
SEIVICE DEIIVEIY SYSTRIM ... cectsctininirre et eee s saest st semeenseesmesessessseesssarse e reeese e e st s e e e e ses e seese e 7
Strategic Plan {or Comparable Planning Document fOr PUBIIC CAAS) ......ccvovevevseerseereereeeseseessssssesessesssssssnses 9
Linkages and FUNING COORAINALION .......ccermirirecinrrreerieesscse s ssesstsessoeeeseereseenssesssseasssessssassstastssssesessees i1
Tripartite BOAIA Of DIFECLOIS ....c..ovverucirririienieesre st ieesas s s sassssrressasssssesesssesentsssesesos soesemssesemeseeeeenesesen 12
ABENCY BYIAWS......c.eecctictrnicccstisenn s ees e sese s a ot e sossee s ses st s senssses st s e s e s eessneesesmesssesseneseseessmesens 13
Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide} Organizational Chalt...........ccvereerereermreessssessesssssssesssssessesstsosssssmssns 13
Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) BUEET.........ccvvcuieeeercereiressensoeseeseeseessesessesssesessssssstsmeeseeemeeseeeeeeesea 13
ABENCY SUCCESSION PlAN......ciiuitieiiicrriinieriseire s sene s sae s e sssssesesessassessesenenenssnssssessssseesesnsessssnessesas 13
Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Comprehensive Risk ASSESSMENT .......vcvoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeessesesesssseses 13
Annual Analysis Of the ABENCY'S OULCOMES ......c.cue.eececicecsiseeeeereneeeeeesssesssssesssessessossesesssssesssssnesseesssesenenes 14
Federal ASSUrances and CertifiCatioN.........coccourireeeeecesesrresseesscessecseeseeese e ssesnesessesssssssesonssssseessssessess e 14
Florida Community Action Plan 1

&0



Agency Information

Agency Name: Capital Area Community Action Agency
Address: 309 Office Plaza Drive
Phone: 850.222.2043
Website: www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com
ED/CEO: Tim Center
Board Chair: Derrick Jennings
Type of Agency: Local Government
Farmworker
Nonprofit X

Geographic Service Area

The _Capital Area Community Action Agency  operates an anti-poverty program in accordance with

the Community Services Block Grant Act through funds allocated by the Executive Director of the Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

List all Counties Served through CSBG: Calhoun
Franklin

Gadsden

Gulf
Jefferson

Leon
Liberty
Wakulla

Provide the location for all service centers, including the main office, below OR attach a listing of all
service centers at Attachment A .

Geographic Service Area map

Attach a map of the Agency’s service area at Attachment B

Florida Community Action Plan 2

&1



Vision Statement
The Vision Statement describes a desired future based on your agency’s values. The vision is broader
than what any one agency can achieve; the agency collaborates with others in pursuit of the vision.

Date approved by Tripartite Board (most recent): _ 2020
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards Category 4: Organizational Leadership.)

Type your agency’s Vision Statement below.

To provide opportunities for economic security for low-income individuals
and families.

Mission Statement

The Mission Statement describes the agency’s reason for existence and may state its role in achieving its
vision.

Date last reviewed and approved by Tripartite Board (most recent): 2020
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 4.1)

Type your agency’s Mission Statement below.

To provide a comprehensive, seamless system of services and resources to
reduce the detrimental effects of poverty, empower low-income citizens with
skills and motivation to become self-sufficient and improve the overall quality of
their lives and our community.

Community Needs Assessment (CNA)
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 1.1, 1.2, 2.2, and Category 3: Community Assessment.)

Date of the most recently completed CNA: _ November 27. 2018

Timeframe: _ 2017-2020
(enter the timeframe the CNA covers)

Date approved by Tripartite Board {(most recent): __ November 17 2020
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 3.5)

The narrative description provided for the needs assessment serves as the basis for the agency’s goals,
problem statements, and program delivery strategies of the CSBG/Naticnal Performance Indicators. The

Florida Community Action Plan 3

62



needs assessment should describe local poverty-related needs and prioritize eligible activities to be
funded by CSBG.

Agency needs assessments shall identify the processes used to collect the most applicable information. In
particular, describe how the agency ensures that the needs assessment reflects the current priorities of
the low-income population in the service area, beyond the legal requirement for a local public hearing of
the community action plan.

Please note which combination of activities to perform needs assessments were used, including when and
how these activities occurred in the spaces below. If the activity was not used, please type N/A or Not
Used.

Focus Groups Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead conversations

Asset Mapping

Surveys United Way of the Big Bend Community Agency Surveys of Clients
Community Dialogue

Interviews

Public Records Community Commons data through Community Action Parntership

1. Describe your agency’s approach or system for collecting, analyzing, and reporting customer
satisfaction data to the governing board. {Organizational Standard 1.1)
Clients are surveyed upon receipt of services from the Agency. These client satisfaction survey
results are aggregated and reported quarterly to the Board of Directors.

2. Describe how the agency analyzes information collected from low income individuals as part of
the community needs assessment process {methodology). (Organizational Standard 1.2)
Through client satisfaction surveys and input given by Getting Ahead/s taying Ahead clients, staff
are able to analyze and assess the needs of low-income residents served by the Agency. The
Agency also worked with the United Way of the Big Bend which serves most of the Agency’s
eight-county region. Their client and community survey was in the field for several months and
offered a wider-audience upon which the Agency can make data-driven decisions.

3. For each key sector of the community listed below, summarize the information gathered from
each sector and how it was used to assess needs and resources during the needs assessment
process (or other planning process throughout the year). (Organizational Standard 2.2)

Community-Based Organizations | United Way of the Big Bend-funded agencies and their
clients shared that services for seniors, housing and
childcare continue to be the most pressing concerns.
Faith-Based Organizations Conversations with leaders of domestic mission efforts
from the faith community indicate a frustration in the

Flerida Community Action Plan 4

&3



inability to reduce duplication of services, prevent fraud
and, most importantly, offer an opportunity for true
change in the individual seif-sufficiency.

Private Sector

Conversations reveal an under-appreciation for the extent
of poverty in the region, a failure to understand that some
programs can actually help move low-income, and hove
presented an opportunity to recruit and train volunteer
mentors.

Public Sector

Public Sector engagement has presented several
opportunities to permit collective impact among service
providers to offer bundled services in a coordinated
manner.

Educational Institutions As with public sector engagement, partnerships are

available to help struggling fomilies.

Other

4. For each data point listed below, provide the information from the CNA that was collected as
part of the process and a brief summary of how it was used. {Organizational Standard 3.2)

Poverty and Gender

Community Commons data affirmed the continued efforts of the need
to focus on African-American women who were mothers of young
children. This is the most significantly impacted demographic of our
community. This is why priority is given to LIHEAP clients at the
beginning half of each month and makes up the super majority of
Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead clients.

Poverty and Age

Community Commons datua illustrates the continued importance to
focus on families with children given that most counties have child
poverty rates exceeding 20%.

Poverty and
Race/Ethnicity

Community Commons data illustrates that while African Americans
are not a majority of the population, a significant portion of the
demographic lives in poverty. Additionally, the Hispanic part of the
community continues to be stable.

5. Briefly summarize the type of both qualitative and quantitative data collected and analyzed as
part of the needs assessment process. (Organizational Standard 3.3)

Qualitative Client Satisfaction surveys, Client interviews, United Way of the Big Bend
Agency and Client Surveys and workgroup conversations with area
partners

Quantitative Community Commons data through the Community Action Partnership

Florida Community Action Plan

64




Agency

Top Five Needs Description of Coordination
Priority programs/services
{Yes/No) [activities

1. Housing Assistance — rent, Yes Through a partnership | The Agency also works

affordability with FEMA and using | with the Tallahassee
CSBG funding the Housing Authority and
Agency is able to Tallahassee Lender’s
provide limited Consortium to help
assistance with promote self-sufficiency
housing including among clients served,
deposits and rent. The
Agency’s
Weatherization
Assistance Program
provides services that
reduces utility
expenses and
increasing
affordability.

2. Seniors services Yes Through LIHEAP The Agency also works
funding the Agency is | with Elder Care Services
able to prioritize
seniars for the first
half of each month,

3. Affordable Childcare Yes The Agency’s The Agency also works
contribution to this with the Early Learning
space includes the Coalition and with local
Head Start program. educational authorities
Agency clients served | to build coalition
through Getting services for fow-income
Ahead/Staying Ahead | and deserving families.
receive eligibility
priority for Head Start
services. Additionally,

Head Start parents are
recruited for the
Getting
Ahead/Staying Ahead
self-sufficiency
program.

4. Self-sufficiency and Yes The Agency’s Getting | The Agency works

employment Ahead/Staying Ahead | collaborative with
self-sufficiency Career Source in each of

Florida Community Action Plan

&5




program has
demonstrated success
in long-term outcomes
around positive
economic mobility and
reduced dependency
on public assistance,
Additionally, the
program helps
integrate the
resourced community
and help clients build
social capital in the
middie class. The
program helps qualify
clients for Welfare to
Work assistance
through CareerSource.

our counties. Offices are
co-located where
possible. Board member
representation from
each agency is present.
And, joint case
management is being
developed to provide
bundled-services and
increase the chance for
positive outcomes.

5.Financial Literacy

Yes

Agency Case
Management staff
have been trained in
Financial Social Work
methods and include
financial institution
partnership with
Getting
Ahead/Staying Ahead
to teach budgeting,
credit and promaote
being banked and
establishing savings
habits.

The Agency olso works
with the Tallahassee
Leon Federal Credit
Union, Sunshine State
Bank and Wells Fargo
Bank for financial
partnerships.

Top Five needs: List the top five needs from your most recent Needs Assessment

Agency Priority: Enter a Yes or No in the box, to indicate if the need will be addressed in the current year
either directly or indirectly. If the need will not be met please provide explanation in narrative section.
Description of programs/services/activities: Briefly describe the program, service or activity that your

entity will directly provide.

Coordination: If your agency will address the need through coordination, describe what organizations
and/or coalitions you will work with to meet the need, including the roles of each party.

Service Delivery System

Describe the overall Service Delivery System for services provided with CSBG funds and describe how the
CAAs services enhance and/or differ from those offered by other providers, i.e. bundled services— please

include specific examples.

Florida Community Action Plan

&6




1. Describe the agency’s service delivery system for services provided using CSBG funds. Please
include when and how clients enter into your program.

The Agency’s service delivery system ensures that people seeking services through programs like
Head Start, Emergency Services including LIHEAP, and the Weatherization Assistance Program,
are made aware of and are referred to all appropriate services within the Agency. For Example,
Family Advocates in the Head Start program refer Heod Start porents to the Getting
Ahead/Staying Ahead self-sufficiency case managers to assess parents for the program and
subsequent job training and education services funded through CSBG.

In addition, the Agency works closely with local agencies such as CareerSource and faith-based
institutions to ensure that their clients and members are aware of the Agency’s program. The
agencies are provided applications for the services provided under CSBG funding.

2. Provide a copy of your agency’s most current CSBG Workplan See Orzanizatjonal Standard 4.3.

3. How do your services/programs differ from those of other providers?

The Agency’s self-sufficiency program is based on a Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead. Getting Ahead
in a Just-Gettin’-by-World is an evidence-based program that serves as the entry point to CSBG-
funded activities designed to help promote economic mobility and reduce dependency on public
assistance. The Getting Ahead curriculum empower people living in poverty or the working poor
(ALICE population) to break the tyranny of the moment, learn and understand fundamental rules
of economic class and language, and to develop their future story. The transformation that occurs
helps move clients from concrete thought to abstract thought and act accordingly. The future story
serves as a basis for their plan of action in the Staying Ahead (self-sufficiency) program.

Staying Ahead pairs volunteer mentors with Getting Ahead graduates coupled with Agency case
management. The mentors help re-enforce the lessons learned in Getting Ahead, build the client’s
social capital in the resourced community and assist in helping them achieve the goals in their
future plan. Case managers work directly with clients to assist in accomplishing the steps necessary
to achieve their future story goals. The mentorship program lasts about six months and case
management may last a couple months longer. Staying Ahead is based on the evidence-based
Circles USA model.

The services differ from other agencies because they are not designed to provide immediate
assistance, but build capacity and transformative skills in clients that will help them break the cycle
of what is usually a generational poverty situation. It is the Agency’s goal to expand this type of
programiming to other service providers. ECHO, a foith-based nonprofit, adopted the mode! and
was set to implement the Getting Ahead program in 2018.

Florida Community Action Plan 8

&7



programming to other service providers. ECHO, a faith-based nonprofit, adopted the model and
was set to implement the Getting Ahead program in 2018.

4. List your agencies programs/services/activities funded by CSBG, including a brief description, why
these were chosen, how they relate to the CAN, and indicate the specific type of costs that CSBG
dollars will support (examples: staff salary, program support, case 9management, T/TA, etc.).

The Agency uses CSBG funding to support staff salaries, program support direct client services such
as on-the-job training, education and educational supports, case management and training and
technical assistance for all its services provided under CSBG funding.

The Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead curriculum was discovered through research for evidence-based
programs that are effective in reducing poverty rates among participants. Staff have been trained
and continue to be trained on facilitation and executing the delivery of the program with fidelity
to the curriculum design. Staying Ahead mentorship component was based on the Circles USA
mentorship model which also is an evidence-based program showing great promise.

The CSBG funds are spent in the following categories to realize the mission of the Agency -
empower low-income citizens with skills and motivation to become self-sufficient.

Agency Funding Type Amount
Staffing 5484,872
Program Support 177,820
Direct Client Services 227,171
Training and Technical Assistance 15,996
Rent and Agency Operations 37,680
Total 5943,539

Strategic Plan (or Comparable Planning Document for Public CAAs)
{For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 4.3 and Category 6.)

Date approved by Tripartite Board (most recent): November 17, 2020
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 6.1.)

1. Describe your agency’s strategic planning process, including how the agency used ROMA in
completing the plan. (Organizational Standard 4.3)

The Agency Board of Directors continually reviews service delivery plans and uses the Community
Needs Assessment to guide any policy and programmatic necessary to help achieve the mission of
the Agency. The Agency strategic plan guides the work of the Agency and is reviewed every two.
Any new priorities, strategies or objectives are run through a ROMA logic model to determine
whether the desired goals can be achieved and how best to measure them.

Florida Community Action Plan 9

68



2. Describe how the strategic plan addresses reduction of poverty, revitalization of low-income

communities, and/or empowerment of people with iow incomes to become more self-sufficient.
(Organizational Standard 6.2)
The priority of the Agency has been to focus on how best to reduce poverty. The transformative
program of Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead has been a key strategy used to achieve this goal. Staff
turnover requires significant training and technical assistance to keep up the momentum created
by the program amongst the clients served.

3. Describe the family, agency and/or community goals contained in the strategic plan.
{Organizational Standard 6.3)

Goal 1: Help Low-income People Become More Self-Sufficient. Low-income people often must
rely upon government programs for economic sufficiency due to lack of opportunities, education
and job training for employability. Strategies include: Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead classes;
enrolling clients in education and job training programs; Offering Head Start childcare services to
clients; and providing supportive direct services to clients including food, transportation and
housing assistance.

Goal 2: Improve the conditions in which low-income people live. Low-income people often do not
have the knowledge and skills to advocate for themselves and their own interests.

Goal 3: Help low-income residents obtain the skills and knowledge to advocate for themselves
and their interests. Strategies include: offering opportunities through business mentorships in
Staying Ahead, Employment and job training programs; and community initiatives such as Step
Up for Gadsden.

Goal 6: Strengthen families and offer support to help low-income residents achieve their
potential. Low-income families often do not have the basic knowledge and skills or sufficient
income to improve their standard of living/quality of life. Community Action will meet low-income
individuals where they are and strive to provide these families with the services and resources
needed to improve their lives. Strategies include: Priority assistance to seniors, disabled and
families with young children, provide emergency assistance where available, and partner with
available programs to ensure heaithy children ready to learn.

4. Describe the customer satisfaction data and customer input contained in the strategic plan along
with a brief explanation of how this data was used. (Organizational Standard 6.4)

Client data and input helps to ensure that the delivery of services meets the ultimate mission of
empowering low-income citizens with skills and motivation to become self-sufficient.

Fiorida Community Action Plan 10

69



Linkages and Funding Coordination
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 2.1.)

1. Describe the process utilized by your agency to link services and coordinate funding in your service
area.
a. Indicate how staff was involved, i.e. attended community meetings, I&R, etc.
b. Describe how services are targeted to low income individuals and families.
¢. Describe how linkages will be developed to fill identified gaps in services.

Agency staff attends regular coalition meetings in their respective areas as well as serve on
local committees. The Agency is aiso a Chamber of Commerce member in each of its counties
and staff regularly attends meetings.

Services are targeted toward low-income individuals and families by the requirement that
household income must be at or below 125% of poverty in order to receive CSBG services.

Linkages and partnerships have been developed with the four Career Source agencies that
cover Community Action’s eight county region, local senior service centers, local coalitions and
other groups in order for Community Action to refer its clients for additional services not
available through the Agency.

2. Explain if there is a formalized coalition of social service providers in your service area. If so list
the coalitions by name, describe the mission of the coalition, who participates, and methods used
by the coalition to coordinate services/funding.

Most of the counties in Community Action’s service area have formal coalitions that meet
regularly. Community Action staff actively participates in these sessions. Local social service
agencies, government, business entities and other interested parties participate in the
coalitions. Services are coordinated by the coalition members and funding may be provided
through the coalition or the membership. These coalitions include:

Big Bend Homeless Coalition

Whoie Child Leon

United Way of the Big Bend

Franklin’s Promise Coalition

Jefferson County Shared Services Coalition

United Partners for Human Services

Transportation Disadvaniaged

Wakulla County Coalition for Youth

Heailthy Start Coalition of Jefferson, Madison & Taylor Counties
Big Bend COAD {Communities Organizations Active in Disasters)
Step Up for Gadsden

3. Provide information on any memorandums of understanding and/or service agreements your
agency has with other entities regarding coordination of services/funding.

Fiorida Community Action Plan 11

TH



4. Community Action has memorandums of understanding /agreements with the four Career
Source regional boards that cover the Agency’s service area. It also has agreements with the
EHEAP providers.

Tripartite Board of Directors
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards Category 5: Board Governance.)

1. What is the total number of Board members as stated by your Bylaws? __maximum of 27

Directors

2. Vacancy Resolution Plan — Does your board currently have any vacancies? ﬁ Yes No
If yes, please complete the table below for each vacant seat.

Position Date Vacancy | Estimated Date | Reason for Steps taken to fill Vacancy
Occurred to be Filled Vacancy

Low Income— | 3/17 3/20 attendance Working with area

Frankiin representatives to identify
candidates

Low Income - 3/20 No willing Working with area

Calhoun partner representatives to identify
candidates

Public Sector - 3/20 Election loss Speaking to Commissioners

Franklin

Public Sector — 3/20 No willing Speaking to Commissioners

Gadsden partner

Fiorida Community Action Plan

71

12




Agency Bylaws

Date Approved by Tripartite Board {Most Recent): ___November 2020
{For reference, refer to Organizational Standards Category 5.)

Date Reviewed by an Attorney (Most Recent): ____ November 2020
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 5.3.)

Date Bylaws Last Distributed to Board Members (Most Recent): __Annually - January
Meeting

(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 5.4.)

Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Organizational Chart

Does your agency have an agency-wide organizational chart? @ Yes No

If not, what document does your agency and board use to identify positions within your agency?
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 7.3.)

Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Budget

Does your agency have an agency-wide budget? & Yes No
if not, what document does your agency and board use track annual funding?

(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 8.7 and 8.9.)

Agency Succession Plan

Does your agency have an agency succession plan? @ ves No

If not, what policies are in place in the event of an unplanned emergency absence by key staff
members? _

Does the plan cover unplanned short-term absences? WF Yes No

Does the plan cover long-term {planned or not) absences? @ ves No

Date Approved by Tripartite Board (Most Recent): November 2020
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 4.5.)

Agency-Wide (or Department-Wide) Comprehensive Risk Assessment

Does your agency have a comprehensive risk assessment? Q Yes No
If not, what policies are in place to ensure the agency does not put itself at risk?

Date Reported to the Tripartite Board (Most Recent): ___Annual Audit in July 2018
(For reference, refer to Organizational Standard 4.6.)

rlorida Community Action Plan 13

72



Annual Analysis of the Agency’s Outcomes

Does your agency provide an annual analysis or report to the governing board to include the following:

program adjustment and improvements identified

Report Type Yes | No | Date Provided to
the Board (Most
Recent)

Update on the success of the specific strategies include in this X Bi-monthly Board

Community Action Plan meetings ~
11/27/19

Update on the progress of meeting the goals of the strategic plan X 11/27/19

An analysis of the agency’s outcomes and any operational or X 11/27/19

(For reference, refer to Organizational Standards 4.4, 6.5, 9.3)

Federal Assurances and Certification

Public Law 105-285, s. 676 {b) establishes federal assurances eligible entities are to comply with. DEO, in
its state plan submission, provides a narrative describing how the eligible entities in Florida will comply
with the assurances. By completing and submitting this Community Action Plan, your agency certifies that
it will comply with all Federal Assurances, the annual DEQ Federally Funded Subgrant Agreement, and any

other laws, rules, and statutes in the performance of the activities funded through this grant.

Florida Community Aciion Plan

T3

14




Attachment A

Capital Area Community Action Agency
Regional Office

Leon County

309 Office Plaza Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: 850-222-2043

Calhoun & Liberty Counties
20859 Central Avenue, E
Blountstown, Fl. 32424
Phone: 850-674-5067

Franklin County

111 Avenue E., Suite A
Apalachicola, FL 32320
Phone: 850-653-8057

Gadsden County

1140 West Clark Street
Quincy, FL 32351
Phone: 850-875-4250

Fiorida Community Action Pian

T4

Gulf County

401 Peters Street
Port St. Joe, FL 32456
Phone: 850-229-1717

Jefferson County

1155 North Jefferson Street
Monticello, FL 32344
Phone: 850-997-8231

Wakulla County

Wakulla Career Center
3278 Crawfordville Highway
Suite G

Crawfordville, FL 32327
Phone: 850-926-3122

15



Attachment B

Map of Region

i

Service Area Overview

Capital Area Community Action Agency serves Calhoun, Franklin,
Gadsden, Gulf, Jefferson, Leon, Liberty and Wakulla Counties.

Florida Community Action Plan 1

T5



Attachment C

CSBG Work Plan

Fiorida Community Action Plan

Te



610 T afey

8TOZ-ST-10 Snpddy3
{TA 030} wodsy SY304 DESD

0 [+ 0 ] SIRuRWdU] YiNDY PRIV ABUDHEN 4O Jaquny _..en
0 0 0 0 T SA2UIEJL YINQY PaYII] AllRuoneN yo saqwny] epd
Bumoljoy
Jaqumy Bquiny faquny N, 53 Jagumy . ¥l
L A L I L S0 3300l 10 0un Aq pRunsEa s ‘Suioo Ajunas pue Aje; snape of Mpedss Avuate HIBLR SUOREIHRRT BOY UM 4234 40 Jaguinu ayl
TS ] SL'28Z 06€ SEC b i 816 SSLDUL-MO] WM SIBNPAPU| Aq PRJEUCP SINOY J3BIUN|OA 4O JIQUINY [E103 343 ‘DROGE ay14o]T egg
5TTo 0 SLT6T [37) RILET — =y 7 DLET JSUSTE BY1 00 PAYEUOR SIN0Y JEIURIDA JG JOqUING [EIOLIEER
SnoR =noH oy SHOH [CGE T sanog T Sujpiing Kpede) usly o Sinof J9eWnio £8
(5] 0 I3 0E wEL s AEq 0021 SBRIARIE SUIP|ING APEdes u) Jjers Aousdy 15 smon] qza
549 iz LE 1] el IS 1. Ted 009 SaRARIE AuipIng Aypeded ul SJaquiBy pieog JO SINOH | BZa
Smoy SIBOH SIROH SINoR (%) ssaud01g SoH SNoH é..].;.-sl uerd Bupuen ¥ u) Bapyna Gpedes lovelly jo Tl T8
Jepenty . Jaueny . 13uEND Jauenp ) oaa p ¥ ==
oy ssaolg ol csaiors | Ataw-ima | aea-crusen Mo Buiping Ayaede) Ajpu3 81qiS)3 Dasd 18 LoeS ‘Z ANpoyy
GGy | PueGeE | sueGper | mwengwr | Y ey
8LTT o8 966 LIOT ST 5 005/ PaAI3S SPOYasnoH Jo jaquny [ewol] g
L3 POz 20T T95€ T TR 00591 poAIaS sieNpIApUl Jo JBquiny (01| v
layenp Jmeeny syl Jenp s iuenyd
{%¢) ssuZoug ssufoug
paABIYIY panapy panappy paAB|yRY paasjpY
ssuB0sg M Ny ssauBaug So_n.__“.,_q-# sun.“.“u! iyt i PaAias S 40 JaquunN
TG0y FenpplE | JEpeND pog P T 4
[SFRCEET_ § [veroreres 3 [reonoes S [oralamT RT3 BRI (O S {5060 Sipepel) Riua o i DSy v Seswesey aaL] 40
STLECERN L TR L O TR 1o 3 R SN BT R A Toviaa ¥ W30 a4eis "eanpstd) annbyy Seowrcio Dasy Ve 1es1] 45
P'ERG 0L HELEGS § [ LreseTT S [BELTvaT $ [0 0080 - LTIRIOeE . o] ve0ehet S PRIEI0|[ Se9IN035y 1695 SIENA EI0L] 550
SEOET 9E S |vTieREr % |zztecte S [vLe8taT %0698 [OrTi5 00T i ooooaTT [3 PoNES0ll $32IN05Y [E3G1 JE10L} 95
LSLLT'OT § | e5'2580T 3 | oT'0S0°%r S | €9°996'2p S WLEBE - £8TS06ZT 5 | 0028992 3 PRILI0JY 5321N053Y 2121S ;01 ] dyy
BYTSL'LIY'T § | egEg0"erT $ | oT'viE'00S"T 5 | ¥6'65E°E73'T 4 . %BLTIT SS'SLSLEL'S 5 | 95’80 $ PRALI0|Y SN05aY [213pad HPSI-uoN :jeqol| .umul
ER'059T6 B ETEH § [ 9660211 $ | &L TP 0T $| %OWe07. - [vwmscwat < | sz's60°EnT 3 saInypusdi3 58S 1MoL Ty
ey saueng £ 1 JauenD s souEnp {%) ssasBosy 2,301 P——
Paadyy ssauBaua | panajyoy ssasiolg PaAayyoy ssaaBouy | panappy ssaidoud NEg-0J-ied) A)R(-03-4BT), - 3 suonedo)|y pue mﬂ-__ﬂwt:unxm 2 anpow
L i ToIEnG pig ISTIENG puz BuEg BT [enpy gy

310'3ujeeaed @ Iagua0" | | iHewy

TOT X €40C-222-058 :3UOYd

POT-¥0-00-ZT-00-852T i Juawaaly

Jee) wL oeuoy
LHOdIY SYO04 ATHILHVND DASD 0Z0Z Add

Aouady uonoy Ayunwwioy eary jeydesy rAouaBy

17



610z afeq

STCZ-ST-T0 SAN9RY3
{TA 030) Hedsy $y204 995D

T 15 TIRM SURA[| € GiPR) JuawAoiduwia pauieiqo Oy 5)npe padgidwaun Jo Jaquinu ayg} ¥E NS

{BSEA JUA]}® 63 0n) sAep 0BT 15€9] 1€ Jo) Aojd {EJIIRW PUB POLIEIGD DYM E1NpPE paioyd o saqunu syy| PT IdNd

[SHREACTULAY © &F AN sARp O 1589 1€ 104 WAWAOIUWIS paujelu|EwW pUE PILEIGO BYM s3ynpe pRAddwaLn Joaquine sty It KdNd

“TONEA NUIAT ¥ ©F 8] Juswioidwa paujeqo ogm SYnpk pato|dwaun Jo s2qmnu ay T 1aNg

Elola|ela| e

i

-
ﬁn:ﬂoac
=

"AL0DuL JO S|iDjs ujed 0] Aojduwid pauiRigo oym «inid pako; 40 Jag ayl| eTidnd

weudogdor T 1N

Siojepul yuswhoiug

Je3eny 5|
pIARIyY
ssaufiony

TOMEND Gy

FLT
PoA DY
ssauiond

TBIEnD 357

{5} ssmafloug |
irg-03-Jes), |

1enRy

ssuBoud

ey

paATY
99 03 papedia

"AYIND3S INLOUO3 BAIID PUD FGDIS 21D SHUCIUL MO] YIM SIRILID PUD SoRPINPUY] :T 100D
(S1dNd) s:03e91pu) @sueuLIOpa4 feuoneN Ajiwied pue jenpapy) iy uopoeg § snpoiy

SUGHEIOQENOT) 10 SUOREDGSSY SpMAIEIS] 158

suapezieBig 30jAaS yiEoH(| ASE

SUDDGLYS ) Suinliea fleiduii), 56

- R

Sujuie)] fuopeanpa Alepuoses-1sod jo suopnasy|| (S8

Wil [

SPLAsIq [0oYS] YSE

wiyin q

suojiesoqeo/swnosuas) 35§

KT

uope.odio? 40 ssaujsng 14044-104) J5@

Wawuiares |esapad] 95q

WSLRLBAOD eS| PSE

WULIBADD) |EIOT|

Paseq yijey

wiolo|olo| vl m] A Nl rj i -

cwoﬁquwocovna

Aempwnf el o] ml ] wt] 1|

A wl &) ol ~] Gl 9] ] v m]| 2] e

YOL4-ioN|

;

£
H

£
2

(%) ssa.Boug

2

g |8|8)d

— : SRWOINTD AHURUMUOD Rue Agiuey
%shwasszcg!a%Esgﬂgzigﬁiswu-ﬂgﬁmgniﬁingfi?%iei

hiReds B5ES|d) 1310,

{Aya3 3seajd) B0,

{dDIv] JauLteld payila) Jo 2an3j3su) ueaRWY Jo JagIny

SJ03305u) {SoH) SpJepuEls AyjenD Bujsno payiia) Jo Jaquiny

S[BUOISsa0.d paPLas (SSv10) wansAs Supiods wawssassy WGBISSED JO JAQUINN|

S[euojssajoud pay1Ias (Idf) SInsu] SAURULIOYSA Supng JO Joquany

HEEHEE

SI0SSDSEE PAYII)) RS|Y QT 40 JAqUINN

{IDD} ss033adsu) (0.Au0) AYjent) jo saquinn |y g

S13ped Ma3 4o ;Rquiny |E Bya

SUEFHUND3L J3H|E3SUI UCHEY 40 W Fba

SIDUpnY Adistg jo Jaquink]T Bye

SuoReayIE) feUopTald ABiaU3 FUI0H Yi e §0 JSqWInK] BvE

Siamaiasy shemined jo Jaquinn| 3ve

UCLRIYE0 WdwdofaAsp AWIE) B qam JEIS 10 1SqUInN| 9F

UoREyias uawdoj3Aap Pl € Wi yyels Jo sagwni| prd

olejojolololo|olaf{alofo|olo]olo

E n

clel-lolojelotojololojofale]lo]e

UQOOOQQQOQQWOODD

DQOOQ!"ODQQOGDﬂOO%
i

{dv33) 5[Eu0)553)04d UOPIY ABUNWIUICD PAYRISY JO 1aqn] g

T8



640 € afey

2T07-ST-T0 AT
(1A 030) Hoday S¥204 DASD

%ﬁﬁlﬁjﬁ; S{ENPIAIPUI JO JILWINL 211 75 ldNd

§ 1 Oy sjenpinipul yo saquinu 3urf J€ KINA

gask S|ERPIAIPUI JO IAqUWINU 24) ‘arange 058__" OF IdNd

dﬂluwm%-._g_ﬂ o) sBupres YN o1 sBujaes 9l num: Oy S|enpIvpL Jo Jaquinu 2y | € KIND

3 Gy S[ENPIAIPYY Jo Jaqunu sy 1| PE 1dN4

j E pauado oym slenpiapul jo sequinu ay) | 7 N

ololnimjofola

ojolo|ojo|o]le

;._Emvamgu_mmnumuEEBtﬂqungn:n IYIE OUM S[ENPIAIPU) JO J3q | 9€ 1dNd

-
ial

olojold|alo|lalo

QlojHlo|ojo|o|x

Slwiglg|~le|gle

“SAEP 06 0} 5paau Jiseq 158w 01 AJDedeD paueuew pue P3AAYIE OYM S|ENPLAIPU| JO Sagquinu 2y | =E IdNd

|
;

Jagpumny

—_—

TAquiny

Wisd1e)

Sty pu) BUIpHng 1955y pur OS] € 1dNG

SIMEIPU) um_.m_._:n 1955y pue W)

PIOYDSNIOL JO SIENEAIPUL JO Rquinu ayL] T 2Z b3

!

J20RunY

SIQUITN

{%) ssasd014

laquny

._aaau—uE!tnB-OueuE ggﬁ:ﬂtﬂu:ﬁ:ﬁuhwca 2T 1dNd

L]

%0005

‘BaB8p 5 JOJ3UPEY B PRUIEIGO OYM SENPIAIPY) 40 soquanu oy 1] [Z IdNd

[=]

(=]

%00°05

‘33.85p $,m1L12055Y Ue PAUEIGO Oy SENPIAIPU| JO Joqunu 34L| Iz kNd

%0Q'TIT

. osE

(SIS PUOREIOA 10 [EUOREINGS 40 Jalan3ide ) ) Fuejay sasSap 10 ‘aleayiao |EAUSpan pamudoss: E FAUIEIC aym Sjenpimpul o saquinu ayy] ¢ N

“Bwcydip 10 23esiyiao Ausjennba ue RIUEIG0 J0/pue Ewoidip [504s Y34 € PAUEITE Aym SiERplAIR] jo aquinu L] B2 laNZ

"uOleINps Jseq pasosduw] pRABASUGWED oYM SIEEE Jo Jagunu 3y | J7 IdNd

"SIUBLWIUOIIALGS dluoy yau panesdw) oym sianTee fauaded jo saquinu 3yl | 92 1dNg

apes® zT-2pes2 YIG|€ Pz 1N

spesd yig-apesd 15Tz b7 1dd

1R

(5+0 s33e) uopEdNpa pooyp(yD Eum_ﬂ PZ ldNA

0T

{12301 03ne} {s)HAs $S230NS 00423 1910 PUE ‘|e0S ‘IWIPEIE) [ans| apesd Jj5eq 18 BUIASIYSE Sue oym pue 1142 o Jaquinu uE._ PZidNd

apes2 izr-opesd Yig|e 3z 1aN4

apesd yig-apesd 187z 32 1dNd

olejolojolajololela| o

Sio|ojalajojojololc] o

elojlo|le|clojo|o|o|e] ~

(50 598¢) uojieonpa pooyp(yd Apea|T 5z jand

3
"[PE1on oyne) sjpis uepuane paacudun Supnjau) ‘HutsLies) preso saydeosdde angisod pescaduw PRIRNSUCLIAP OYm UANOA puB LAIP[IYD JO JaqLUDL By ) i

SS3U|PERM [O0UDS J0j SIS PARIISLOWRP oy (S 03 0) ..2_,__.2_. saquiny ou| gz N4

olaj o

Qljo| o

(=1 =1 -]

LD O

0Lz

SIS Aoessy| uaiaus pancidwi pIesuowap oym {g 03 0) - iviiT jo Jaqunu ayl| Bz jdNd

:
é

TR <8013

#10E]

Eggunon:u%:.& TN

S10189]pu) JUSWIEOASE SARIUBY put UoRESNP3

SP{OYasnOY JO SIenpIAIPY| JO Jaquiny U h_ TITIdNd

T Go=edon

I01ED1PU] MUOIIA0 WBMADIGRT vi0  TT IdNd

wadl (G

EuEn_nEmcuvmum_Eﬂgoﬁ— dpgued patojdium Jo Jagy B ‘aroqe sl JOJE 4T dNA

clo|s

ﬂg —_u._Eﬁ EuE.EiEw WO BL0AL) paseasn] oym suedipiued patoidwa jo saquinu atp ‘sseqe aua 3oz uT 1dNd

LT

.g_ﬂ% 1Snoy; | wog | ouym sjuedipued padojdws jo soqruny ay3 ‘asoqe 3y JO|T YT 1dNd

Jaguiny

[CELIH

*SJBUBY Jo/pue 3w

paseasul _._wu_>2n 3841 uogysod 2 3:_ lJﬂﬂnu oym weaBoud parejas Euan_._a%m..wm._B £ u} sjuedjaied paiojdwa 40 Jaquinu Byl HEln3
5 w3 TidNd

-

jﬂl:ﬂ shep 0BT 1563 uwhe Aojdwa p ! ..n_._r PAUIBYGO oym S3npR pakojdwaun Jo Jaquini g 1dNd

Ejﬂulﬁﬂﬂ_nmg SAZD (16 15%9) Je J0} WAWAOdWA PAUIEIWIEW PUB PAURID Oy 5HNpE PRAGKIIBLIN 40 JegLInG ayrl JT1dNY

79



6 J0 7 28eqd

8T02-ST-T0 3M3IaY3
(12 030} woday swa04 9853

e ——

SPIOYRSNOL 10 STENDIMPL JO JSqLNL 3

#oue]

SOVEIPU PUIOTING SUSTIRAOAN AHUMIARE P TR

BqUnN
ot

i744

TR S VIURGUS 0 20192 PUE SBPR,MOLD) ‘Sixs JAW0 FoUiES oym Swediaped wesBoud uopy Auuntuwe) o saquinu sy ‘ssage sy gol o o 1ANd

SIS [E1o0% J9US PRAGIAL] cym siuediansed weiSo.d UDHIY AJUNWWIOD JO JAQUIRY 243 "BAOGE 343 JOIT B |dNF

als

1744

ST T T ous Suedpoyred WeiBosd uonoy AYUNLILOD J0 JBGUING 24 ‘FACE 34 JOI T B9 land

RGN

JSGLUIRN (%}

w7
BN ¥ BiEL

"AunWILKO BY3 U) suopuos aan.dug| ——
03 UDROY AMUNUILIOY Y3 310m € W) B|GEU O3 SRY|IGE PuE ‘OB pamu ‘Syus paseanu) oym ssuedippied wesdosd Lojisy Ayunwwio) o Jaqwinu ay)

lg.gi.naigg BT

2 SIo1ESipy Justusaoaul Auunwiwc) pue juswaSesug AN

[~}

JBgN # S

SP{OYAsTOY 10 SiEnpiapul 40 sagquiny sy ] T 25 1dND |

P (RIEaN oo 35 AN |

|
|

{+51 so8e} ynpwe 15 1Ny

(£T-v7 53%6) WINOA]T IS idNd

"SYIUOW XI5 40} ﬁ_ﬁﬂg M u_m_.e_avc_ Jo saquinuayi| IS ldNd

caanﬂ_um&z_ﬁauﬁuuusnuwucﬁﬁm&aaz Bl ST S SFENpTp :t._unE_.EmE. 53 i

“uolenys Sujn| Wapuadapy) ue paujejurew eziﬂaﬁﬂﬂﬂ_ﬂdguohaE:: ay] | ¥s land

.._oau_.____n w:_a_ ﬁu_._unaw..__ ue paujeiew oym TFEGTIHUBY Jo saquinu ayy | #5 Idd

Pl 1RY3 yim | Jayy u 3 3 STETLTT 23] HISTUSE ouym m.uzm&no\ﬂ:m._mn JoJequinu ayj| @5 1dNd

H_uzwu._u \...u.._m._an mo u_E ..____uu a.._u a _-Su_u._ §ﬂm oy sienpiapuy jo saqunu syt | PS NS

ey U 10 1 rﬂEﬁ:QEw_. OLm SIENPIAIPLY o Jaquinu ayy | 9§ IdNd

Ric|olelolole]ola]alo

w..__un liom pue %ﬂg?ﬁﬁan% oy sEnprIpU) go Jaquants 3yl | S IdN

gccocenoaﬂuagc

A

“{pooy Bumcus pug .m:.nuoﬁ ‘Bujyoos §'a) ﬂﬂﬁﬂgﬂﬂﬂaﬂ | PRIBLISUOWSP aym sjenpippul jo soquinu ay) | BS (dNd

# ol

WIIOASG IIDIMIGSR, P08 PVR UROH | S fald

SIsiEpu wawidojaasq jeioiseysa/iBpos pue yyeoy

SanN

SPISyasnoy Jo S|enpiapu) 40 Jaquinu »F_._ T2 1dNS

.Bu.ms.eas..o REELTE

: .mqu.. L_!_u. c_. USIENPaT DapJ U] yym spjoyasnoy o jaquinu 3y | Yv kNS

_3u 'sanss) _ﬂ_._uw_w o mﬂ.ﬁn_._ aJ 10/pue apix0Ip UOq.ED ‘uope
ARG FETURTRRNER Oy SHOURSROY JO Jaguiny 3y

‘Pes] JO UoRBUILLYS 10 uoRANPRI *F 8) awsy JoyYl uiyym sudwaAKIW) 0 anp

gﬂﬂﬂo;ﬁ SPIoyasnoy Jo sequmu oyl | b IdNd

ﬂnﬁdﬂqﬂuﬂ DUYm spjoysnoy jo tequnu ay) | 2 IdNA

.ﬂuﬂdﬂn._ou Suisnoy 3|qEpaaye PUE s pauIEILIRW LM SPIoyasnoy jo Jaquinu ay) [ Pt idNd

.H-vdu.e Sujsnoy 3|geERICYE pue 3jes paujEyuleL Ol Spjoyesnoy jo Jaquinu syi| oINS

gﬂ na_.__m«nn aym spjoyashoy yo Jaqwnu ayy| qb idhd

’oaﬁcon e |o

cioiolojelael

TagUnN

- [

Jaguangy

Bquiny (%) S500F00d |

i
ol=|8[8|=|| ¢ ekﬁ

T[S ATETGANES opes | Q0 OYA jawoy Supuapadi sployasnoy Jo aqunu ayt| ©F fdNd

BN

#isHrL

R ‘ — ooy i

ssgiea)pu) Supsnoy

BENR

e e

FELTTT

LT

[ #i5arL

JOIRI|PUY SUCNNE uunut!.-u...au:_ UL TE NS

.uﬂmn.___w!._!unmnudﬂﬂuns_ vodas oym AusBy uoioy AUnwWWeD 3y Wy paBeBua sienpiaipuy Jo saqumu uE.n_. YE JdNd

50



8T02-S1-10 samdayy
6405 8ed {TA 030) HodaY SYI04 BAs
) 0 0 0 UONEsedr] IEpucIas 3504 J9VI0| 12 ANS
0 0 [ 0
0 [1] 0 0
0 1] 0 0
] 0 [ 0
0 0
0 [ 0 0
z02 0 [ ¥9E 55
0 0 _9_ 0
IBquIN uwnﬁst\ll JIGUINN SEQUINY JIQUMTHY i
P3AI3S S|ERPIAIPY) JO Jaquiny pajed]jdnpu - sadpuas Juadoeadqg aapufios pue uopeanp3
1 T 0 T =
Jaquiny Sanuny Soquing Joguuny RNy
0 [1] 0 [
[ 0 [} o _
_Jaquiny deuny AU ROwny ISquInN
0 0 0 0
0 ] 0 0
[1] 0 [1 0
0 0 £ 8
[14 0 £ [3
0 [ o JE 3 ]
JaqunN ] Jaguny Jaquuny Jaquiny
0 ] 0 [
0 — 0 £ [ 3
iagGuinN Jaquuay Jagquiny Jaquing JIGUNN
[ 0 0 0
0 [ [ 0
[ 0 0 0
a [ 0 0 SIUBUIR0E|J YO JLIMNS YWOAl 3T AUS
0 0 0 [ “S0USLIodNa Y0P JAIH0 PUR GOT-SYIL0| qT ANS
[1] 0 [1] 0 - Bujujel] [euoResoaf ey ANS |
13quny ] Jagiuny JBquiny JRguny ; §iﬂ£..§!-uﬂ§.ﬁm Taus |
PaAsag S|ENPIAJpU JO JaGLUNN pajesydnpup - sajases Juswiojdurgy
Jeenp BuEnDS epent =D ssaidalg A3LINIAS HUWIOUOID IAJNYID PUD SJYDIS 3.0 SSUIOIU] MO] UM SIS PUD SIDNPINPU I T [D0D
PaAB|PY oy paA|ipy PRy Neq-o-ea,
RO W | WEEGRE | mEnopuiI | mmenbT jenny sa3jAag Ajjwey pue [enplalpul
0 0 0 0 RI0Y3SNOY 10 sjenpiapuy 4o Squinu auy | T 2L 1dNA
Rquiry Fquiny QU Rquiny (%) ssas8014 Jaquiny (3= i) e } IOIRMAUY BUONNG S50 ZZ AN
0 4] o L] “SUIEWOP SNOUIEA U) SI0183|pU| 3IUBULIOKA [euogen 2y} AQ PAIIUAR] SE S3LUOND DIOL IO U PRAJJYIE QUM SIERPIAJPUY 4O Jaq uﬁ_ L 1dNd
JRqUnN SequInN 1oqumN Jaquny 5] S34501d OGN T SUIRWIOQ SIAMIN 530107 SULICAND 7 1and

surewiod ajdpjniy ssasy FIUONNQ

81



630 g afed

BTOT-ST-T0 dnpays
(14 030) Vedey SYID4 985

—

Panlag sienpjajpu jo Jequiny pareajdnpun - saxjasas SusNo

] 0 [1] 0 SUBO} JuaLuC|aAap SSau|SREI0IEqNSL] SsoLEng AdS
0 o 0 o = SUESIOIIA] O nys
Tequny PqUINN RGUINN =y BuInN ~__SnJG puy Faeo1l §
0 0 i) 0 sweldold uopeiedssg Xl S50 Jo LAl of Aus
0 0 0 0 213 “SJURGIIE JuIWINal 90 A "SIURGOOE yil} SN0 [Epuenll SUID] ug ANS
a 1] ] [] Sunoxie JujpIng 3355E JA[G PUE SyQ|/SIUN0I0Y SUIABS| WE ANS
QU 1 aequimg | sequnn ST RN T
3 0 L .4 607 _§a3 SWBUEY JYNS| IEANS
€T 0 T 1t i FAURE INVL] WE AUS
0 0 0 0 SRuag 5 URIBIDA]  [E ANS
4] ] 1] 0 SIUBWAE] | 25 (BPoS| |E AYS
0 1] 0 0 : BILRINSU] RESH] Y Ads
llllo..l 1] 0 ] &
TequinN JogunN FoGEann UMy 1 Igumy
0 [} [ 0 “Sasve])/5U0[S505 FiHEsUngs) 00
0 [t] 0 O B AUS
0 0 0o | o ULSSING JBARGBWIOR ST T0E] PE ANS |
[ o S — N BN — 215 FUIESUnas WpRI3 eda Jifox YSuegeqeud s HOnapna P Swemaid W weTeTen [FOUETHT 3¢ Aus |
1] 0 8 or . |35 /AuIYOE0D) [EPLEUI| QE Auws
0 I 0 1 0 ] 0_ . [
AN Jagiony JGiuny Jaquany JIGHIRN
P3AJES SIRRPIMPU) JO JOgINN pajesjdnpur) - S90S Sujpyng 1955w pue swoou
o ] 5 T ] __ RSB SRS
TequIng ToGUnN “Togling Toquany TOGUInN e = SR WIO] | F AT
S N T ] 0 : STIEIEIGUPS] Gqz Ats
TRgLIng FSqUINN Zeq TN RGuInN Joquiny = SUTATY PV BSCUR]  ANS
[4 [ 0 [] N3 SIoNdWGS SI00q e UORER|CHTE SAB{00} eeg AMG
TSquing Tagung Jgquing QRN | foquny 5 Fio0dns BomeRD3 KFpUaaes-iod] T ANS
0 0 ! 0 UOREANPI Adeialn jepuell| Xz AMS
4] 1] [ 7] ucl{Eigdoid VOREIR]I JUEpUDIeS 1504 AUS
[ 0 [ 0 s3sep) AHG[ouyDs] penddy| ¥ ABS
0z a 114 YOE 2ALAR PIYNLRDI SWesfoud pOOYR{IS 23 3] Ja ped E aq Aew) suoddns BuniRied| mz aus
[ 0 ] o UM QI sIapeT| AT AU
0 0 [+] 0 S3SSE]) Aduarealnby [0oyas yMH] nz ANS
] 0 [} 0 SAsSEE) _._o_uuu.._nm oiseg] 3z AYS
(1 1] 1 [} SaR3e]) 9BENBUE (SIUU3| ST ARS
0 [1] 0 [1] mummn_u EE_._ WNPY| oz ANS
N O W = i B GG Y] L A
0 0 0 .___c_u._.p \yssapeal| bz ANS
0 SULCIIavY| dz ANS
Q 0 319 "s5a00ng-10ssaug] Wi3d155-3105 'SPNINIE] SIUEID :_ SUIRAGIAWT JONEGE] O ANS
[1] [ [1] 0 iy " SIEIN0)d USHEINRT I3 WUng Uz ANS
4] 0 0 0 SaINY [ETOVEs Set NG, TOWRCNS] ENE-m
[i] [i] I 111 £ SOQIAY [D0UIS JEIV PUS SI0JSB]  IE ANS
JaguinN Jaquny TAGUIAY JBqWIAN _Iaqumy B SliEB01g JHNAURG-RRXI] T HHS
i 0 mu__mm-_m 00435 " ANS
TRy " IaqunN “JqunNg RNy Taquingy T 50
0 0 0 0

82



640 £ 9dey BTOZ-ST-T0 8150y
{t» 030) wodey SyI04 988D

U[PSURG) S5y SIUEEANS] 1g AMS |

[1] a 0 0
0 '] 1] 0 SU|UIa1g asndy Ruesqns| sg Aus
0 0 [ 0 SUOESas n_ﬁm.éﬁn 15 AuS
SRy JOQUAN | TequinN mgwAN__ | moqumnN i
0 0 0 0
[ [1] 0 g
QU 13U RQENN__ | lequny AN
[i] [1] [1] [1]
a 1] o 0
0 [1] 0 0
0 0 1] [1] $955e]) Aujuueld AIMES] |5 AUS
[ ] 0 0 SUO[SSHS TUPET)| 35 ANS
quIngy isquny Uy gy BTN
[1] [1] [] [1]
0 [ 4] 0 [Sa01uag ale) |euosiad 'suay) BusInN) SUOISSAS &1e7) Paesia/SIC|uas ajqEpIoHY owaH-ul| 1S AHS
(1] 0 0 [ Elemlmmwuumusﬂsz.._.ﬁzm
0 0 0 0 TREa PID/EOEEA | 55 Als ]
0 0 0 0 gshoﬁon 1S ANS
0 0 0 0
TS 0 I ot
[ 9 0 [
202 0 14 0SE
Tz 0 [ LbE I
LN JBguny Jaguiny Jaquiny ARfwiny
PoAISS SIENPIAUL JO JaqUINN pagesjjdnpun - wawidojanag [esoineyag /jepos pue yyesn
1] T 8 8 . ('35 Uieda) 23ewnf "SujiEas JIE TUORE|[TISU] 3 -9) SallaAo di] JouepiEg 3] 1y ANS
0 T ] (313 ‘sanss) [eA33(5 10 SPIRTEY Bl 10/PUE SRIXOIP UGGHED UGPE) 'PE=) §0 UGREUUINS 10 UORINPa) 58] sa1ia5 FoU0H AYIEIH St ANS
0 T h: 4] "J39 “SMOHEN]IPOLL B|QisSe00E dealpuRY ‘SJeq QELY 1amdEs pUE g ‘SdMe) 3 o) SUBLISADIHW] SWoH Sul
QU Jaquny QNN TaguIny JoqUInH
0 ] 1] 0
Equmy AIUREN 13GUINY Jaquiny e i |
[ [1] 0 [1]
1§ 0 0 0
[1] a 0 [1]
0 _0 [0 0
Bquny SN Aaquny J3qumN ]
0 Q Q 0
1] 0 0 0
0 0 0 I
TET OTT 09ZZ TROT &5
quing Rquiny RGNy gquuny JRQUinN
a 1] [ [1]
[1] a 0 [1]
[] [1] 0 a ;
Jaquiny JSquInN BQUnN__ | Jaguny ARG
[1] a 0 0 ’
0 0 0 z z
9T [ [13 [13 ¥si 1
5 a F] [} =]
[ 0 g 0 B Y LT R T
RGN RGN SquInN oquiny BYUAN WSS yueurkeg SUEnGH| b ANS

83



630 g a8ey STOZ-5T-T0 2AI28Y3
{TA 020) 1oday Sy304 DAsH

——— e —

Jagjuingy T ) Aeguny JIBOALINK _ IaguinN Nl 7 . ]IIIII—I%
0 0 0 0 L] R Euu ea] 37 Ans
WY JOqUIAN [T SBqWITN ISqAINN [T n..Em
I 0 0 0 1 i 3
0 0 T ZTT Y
JoqUin Juny JaquinN 18QUInN” BLRN i
[3 [] 0 0 i CTTVE B3 SUIpNu) Jjedad Jo 3SEqIINd GINE Joj 110
QU QRN equny S3quinn_ JBquin
0 0 [ 0
~Jagumny TOGUIRY Rqung . sequmN Rquiny
612 0 BZ ¥OE 111
Jaquan SRy SotuN IDGUIN SN
6C 0 0 0
TGN TOGUAN JSqUInN TN JELn ¥
PaAISS SIERPIAIRL Jo Jaquini paiesydnpun - suewog SRV BURodang SooAIRE
0 0 0 0
3 0 £ 0
¢ 0 e T =
; A e = | e
0 0 0 0
] [ 0 0
pgunn 1T Jagung SBqauny S Jaglng

PoAISS SIENPIAPU] J0 Jaquiny paedjjdnpur - WSWSAOAU] Aunilug) pus juawededug a)

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 ,
uijlgﬂﬂﬂmzwﬂuiqmﬂﬂm Ty e
0 0 0 ; auﬂu it ..E_ma_u
3 D 2 - Suoissas BUIGEGD 1S B3| s ANS
0 0 0 i , Eo.mﬁm OB AlJiE] ..__ma.m
N S T TR R £
0 0 0 FoTIa5015 10 SHeg WaEiIGig S1ES POy See et Svsu_ UORRQEISK] pocy man
0 [1] 1] [ m_mm_a_uE U3)d| HS ANS
0 r T 43 we — %42 "Uonedianied 1oy SHIEMA] "UoNEIedaId pooy o] PIs 3 SES.__ NS ABS
0 0 [7] 0 [ e!
) 5 0 0 NN BuU00) ‘Hullispie
L T I T T LT T T . _ e T T
0 0 +T [£] 2 W5 B _u 2l wau_?_ w_ﬂ_..on_!_:u 395 ANS
0 0 0 0 . Fou
0 0 [1] [1] n| .
2] 1] 0 [1] u
—Iagung SBGUIN gty JeqWnN_ | qmnN
[1] o 0 0 Ly 0
0 0 4] 0 . 1O00Ins SJUHOIA His8!
] 0 0 [1] 0dCns Ssndy 8
Er] Toguumy BN Bawng Ty T — oo = ig
0 0 0 0 O s
0 0 [1] 0 e i Sist
[} 0 0 "0 s
[1] 0 0 o SiUSWSES53y NIEOH [ETUBI| 1g ANS




6J0 6 a8ed ST0Z-5T-10 dMPay3
{17 030} Hoday S¥I04 988D
0 [ 0 0
Uy Ny JPqUINN JaqunN JqUInN
0 0 0 0
IRqUnN JAGUing IBqUInN SN JFquinN
0 0 0 0 -
JeGURN JBGUIIN Taquiny JaquInN FoqumN
[ 0 0 0 .
QNN RGN JOqUIN 15qUnY JaqWNN_ |
0 0 0 0
FRQWINN SN TSquing Jaqunp I5GWnN
0 0 0 0
] 0 0 o ; ;
o o 2 ° FIUP YWiE| UL AES

85



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
NOVEMBER 2020

Administrative
¢ Open Enrollment for employee health care and insurance benefits will open this month.
» Client access to offices is managed. All staff and guests in the building have their
temperature checked, masks are required, and proper hygiene and cleaning is taking
place.
* Risk Management — All classrooms are open and no students or staff on quarantine.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic
* [Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response — Staff continue to work on closing
out the relief fund and camper inventory.
* Disaster Recovery Support Grant — Working with the Case Managers to work directly
with the Long-Term Recovery Groups to support Hurricane Michael recovery.
* ALICE Getting Ahead with ECHO per the United Way grant is now up and running,
Three classes will be held over the next twelve months.
Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Qutreach

¢ Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.

* Focusing on advertising to reach COVID-19 impacted residents. Working on shared
messaging with CareerSource offices to those who have applied for unemployment and
welfare and SNAP benefits.

Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
¢ Working on a supplemental Head Start grant for Disaster Recovery funding. Kenneth
Taite, General Contractor for Louise B. Royal Head Start Center renovation, may serve
as Project Manager for Franklin Renovation, Titus Project on Welaunee, Mahan Drive,
Royal (drainage), and Jefferson County.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office
e November 23-25 — Thanksgiving Week

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Fiorida » 32301 «
850.222.2043 UNITED PARTNERS .,

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org it LS4 5

86



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO0 Summary of Programs
For the Month of October 2020

Getting Staying Emergency
PROGRAMS: Ahead Ahead Services WAP Coniract 2017 - 2020
County Enrollments Active Households Units In Completed
or Recruits | Participants | Served** Projected | Progress
Calhoun 0 3 23 14 1 1
Franklin* 4 0 23 9 0 2
Gadsden 0 0 23 19 5 6
Gulf 0 0 13 9 0 0
Jefferson 10 9 10 9 2 3
Leon AM* 6 3 206 72 7 51
Leon PM 6 0 |
Liberty 0 0 3 8 1 0
Wakulla 0 0 11 12 2 6
ECHO 14 0 N/A
TOTALS 40 15 312 152 18 69
*GA complete; transitioning to SA
HEAD START
2020 - 2021 Enrollments Franklin Jefferson Mabry Royal |South City Total
# of Students Registered at
8/12/2020 (Accepted) 20 37 56 42 123 278
# of Students Enrolled @
10/31/2020 (Actually attended) 16 21 48 34 99 218
Funded Enrollment (Revised due
to COVID-19) 20 37 56 42 123 278
Center Enrollment % 80.00% 56.76% 85.71% 80.95% | 80.49% 78.42%

NOTES: See attached Family Community Engagement Manager report for additional information on enrollments.

87




Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: TIM CENTER, CEO
FROM: Nina Self, COO
DATE: November 12, 2020
RE: Notes to October 2020 Program Reports

The following are notes to the COO Summary of Programs:
PROGRAMS

Family Self-Sufficiency Program

Getting Ahead classes have ended in Franklin and the Leon County morning class. Participants are
transitioning into the Staying Ahead phase of the program. They will continue to meet for three weeks to
cover financial literacy, time management, goal setting and accessing services through Employ Florida.
After that they will begin the monthly one-on-one meetings with their case manager to work on their
individual goals. They will also meet once each month with their group to continue the momentum, and
provide continuing support. The Leon County evening class should be completed before the Thanksgiving
break.

The FSSP Case Managers have begun meeting with the Long-Term Recovery groups in the counties to
assess the customers of the Hurricane Michael disaster. They will work closely with this team to recruit
the clients receiving disaster recovery services to offer them Getting ahead, and other services available
from the agency. Case Managers are currently recruiting for new sessions to begin in J anuary 2021.

The Train-the-Trainer class ended with ten graduates. These new trainers will co-facilitate new sessions
that begin in January 2021 which will help us expand the program. We are planning to offer Getting Ahead
sessions for our staff as professional development. We also would like to do an abbreviated class for the
Board members.

The Getting Ahead class facilitated by ECHO through the United Way grant is in its fifth week. They have
fourteen participants. ECHO staff is doing a good job of facilitating, and our agency staff provides technical
support for them.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 «
850.222.2043 UNITED PARTNERS .)

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org FrHUMPRLRRRYCE

88



Emergency Services

Applications for LIHEAP services are increasing. We will begin CSBG CARES rent services in December.
The CARES funding for most agencies expires 12/31/2020. Our funds expire 9/30/2022, so we will be able
to continue providing rental assistance until then, or when the funds run out, whichever comes first.

STAFFING

New Employees

Celena Grant — Community Qutreach Coordinator (FSSP)
Michelle Hawkins — Administrative Assistant (FSSP)

Vacancies
A copy of the current vacancy list is attached to this report. It includes new temporary positions for the
Disaster Recovery grant.

59



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
CURRENT VACANCIES -11/12/2020

FAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES PROGRAM MANAGER

The Family Support Services Program Manager {FSSP} is responsible for management and oversight of the agency
Self-Sufficiency program as outlined and funded by the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG). This includes, but
is not limited to: managing staff, develop and ensure compliance with fiscal/budgetary guidelines and program policies
and procedures, prepare and submit grant applications, modifications and contracts (including budgets, reports,
correspondence, questionnaires and presentations) related to CSBG; .ensure compliance with funding contracts and
subcontracts, including follow up on issues of non-compliance and deficiencies; and approve or reject any deviation
from contract specifications.

Minimum qualifications include a Bachelor’s Degree in Social Work, Human Services or related degree with a minimum
of 5 years' experience providing social services and/or case management. A minimum of 3 years management and
supervisory experience. Knowledge of case management systems. Strong public speaking skills.

Ability to demonstrate understanding of and to communicate with those from diverse socio-economic groups specifically
including low-income and high risk populations. A Master's degree in Social Work or closely related field is preferred.
Salary Range is $38,000 - $45,000 annually.

FAMILY SERVICES CASE MANAGER - Two Positions: One in Gadsden and One in Wakulla Counties

The Family Services Case Manager assists families enrolled in the Agency's Family Self-Sufficiency Program (FSSP)
in development and implementation of a plan to address employment, housing, educational, social and other challenges
in order to become seif-sufficient. Essential functions include conducting a family assessment to determine needs,
assess any emergency services needed, identify partnerships with other community agencies that provide family
services, and outreach to attract parficipants and partners for the program. Preferred candidate should have
experience in facilitating small group sessions.

An Associates' degree and two (2) years of experience working in a social service program is required. B.A. degree in
Social Work preferred. Good computer skills required. Applicant must have case management experience, preferably
in a social work environment. Beginning Salary Range: $16.00 — 17.00/hour based on experience.

INTAKE WORKER - Three positions: One in Franklin/Gulf, One in CalhouniLiberty and One in Jefferson
Counties

The Intake Worker is directly responsible for greeting and providing emergency services to clients by identifying need
and linking them to Agency services or referral to secure appropriate services extemal to the Agency. Duties include
interviewing program clients to identify crisis and determine eligibility for various programs; assist clients with

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida » 32301 « 850.222.2043
UNITED PARTNERS .}

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org .
BrHUMAN SERVCES

a0



understanding and completing various forms and applications; and keeping accurate records on all clients receiving
services through the agency.

This position requires a high school diploma/GED, excellent communication/ customer services skills, demonstrated
ability to work well with diverse populations. A.A/A.S. degree preferred. Candidate must have transportation and valid
drivers' license for State of Florida. This is a full-time, 40 hours per week position with an hourly rate of $11.00/hour.

To apply --

Visit our website for application: www.cacaainc.org

Mail or drop off application: 309 Office Plaza Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Fax: (850) 201-2057

Scan and Email to: hr@cacaainc.org

91



Capital Area

Community Ac’giggg

Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc. has been awarded funds as appropriated by the Disaster
Relief Act, 2019 (Public Law 116-20). The Community Services Block Grant — Disaster Relief
Supplemental Funds (CSBG-DRSF) shall provide additional assistance to individuals and families in
Florida who continue to have human and social services needs as a result of damage inflicted by Hurricane
Michael and are unable to meet these needs through other means. This grant is scheduled to expire
September 30, 2022.

Disaster Recovery Program Manager

This professional position is responsible for programmatic and fiscal monitoring. The DRPM must
demonstrate the ability to work independently of close supervision, and be able to schedule and accomplish
work plans in a timely and sufficient manner. The DRPM has overall responsibility for monitoring the
grant, analyzing results, and identifying deficiencies in contractor performance. The DRPM is responsible
for preparing, maintaining and reconciling a variety of accounting records and reports, and assisting with
internal reviews and external audits

This position must also work with the Long-term Recover Groups in each county as a part of the case
management team to assess the progress of the recovery for the clients on their list to determine what
Community Action can do to help complete the process to make them whole.

Must possess a Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting, Business, Finance, Marketing, Career Counseling,
Human Services, or Public Administration and possess a minimum of five (5) years equivalent work
experience. A Masters in Business Administration or Certified as Public Accountant license may be
substituted for two years general experience. Knowledge of governmental accounting including fund
accounting preferred. Salary range: $45,000 - $50,000 annually.

Case Manager (2 positions)

The Agency is seeking two (2) Disaster Recovery Case Managers that will work with the Long-Term
Recovery Groups in assigned counties to determine the eligibility and assess the needs of each family
identified by the group for assistance. They will also assess any emergency services needed by the family
and coordinate for immediate service delivery.

An Associate's degree and minimum of 3 years of experience in case management or vocational
rehabilitation is required. A Bachelor’s degree may substitute for 2 years of experience.

Experience with disaster recovery program management; a Social Services Block Grant (SSBG), HUD,
CDBG, CDBG-DR, and/or FEMA program is a plus.

Please note the counties you are applying for. Salary range: $30,000 - $34,000 annually

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043 ”'lhéfﬁu"ﬁﬂu“sfé‘a%c’as
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org L e e s e

92



Administrative Assistant

The Administrative Assistant will provide administrative support for the Disaster Recovery office. This
position provides administrative support to the Disaster Recovery office staff as needed. This may include
assisting the Project Manager in management of their schedule, calendar and appointments; review and
process payments to contractors and other expenses of the department; prepare monthly reports on progress
of assigned projects (schedules & costs); and, process travel reimbursements, authorizations for payment
and purchase orders for the DR office.

Requirements include an Associate's degree and minimum of 3 years of experience in office administration.
Experience with disaster recovery program management; a Social Services Block Grant (SSBG), HUD,
CDBG, CDBG-DR, and/or FEMA program is a plus.

Salary: $14.00 - $16.00/hour

To apply --

Visit our website for application: www.cacaainc.org

Mail or drop off application: 309 Office Plaza Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Fax: (850) 201-2057

Scan and Emalil to: hr@cacaainc.org

93



Capital Area

Communlty Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Victoria Mathis, Emergency Services Program Manager
RE: Board Update for October 2020 — Emergency Services
DATE: November 6, 2020

National Performance Indicator

Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started October I 2020
and will end September 30" 2021,

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for September 2020,

comy | o | e | om0 | am | s | sem | A | My | dwe | uy | Am 2081 c
ounty

Calhoun | 2337 , 23/37
Franklin | 23/58 23/58
Gadsden | 23/60 23/60
Gulf 13527 1327
Jefferson | 10/33 i 10/33
Leon 206/551 206/551
Liberty | 3710 ] 3710
Wakulla | 11736 11736
Total 312/812 3127812

Additional information listed below:

Number of Single Parent’s assisted.

Female 515
Male 297

Total Emergency Services Utility Assistance (from Donated Funds) = 5

Emergency Rental Assistance =1

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UI‘ITED PARTNERS .)

for HUMAN SERVICES

Linkted Way of the Blg Bend

94



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Terry Mutch
RE: Weatherization Assistance Program
DATE: November 6, 2020

Current total contract amount: $2,140,708

Completion date: TBD

As of November 6 2020, 112 homes have been processed and inspected. Of those 112 homes, 69 homes
have been completed and inspected, 18 homes are currently in pre-inspection, bid process or are currently
in the process of being weatherized and 25 homes are in postponement/deferral stage due to client or
dwelling issues,

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Department of Economic Opportunity ceased all weatherization
work effective April 1, 2020 until an appropriate statewide safety protocol is established and approved.
Several agencies (including Capital Area Community Action Agency) are working together to establish
an effective work plan for DEO to review and utilize in developing the protocol. The Agency was
officially authorized to resume weatherization activities July 15, 2020. After meeting with contractors to
establish proper safety protocols and client etiquette, we actively began entering clients’ homes again on
August 20, 2020.

*Projected numbers are based on the current average cost per unit of 84500 and not the 37212 maximum cost whick gives a
more realistic picture of the number of units that need to be completed. The final number can be more or less than the

current projection based on that average cost.

Weatherization at a Glance

County 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2020 2017-2020 2017-2020
Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract
Units Units Units Units Units

Completed Completed Projected* In progress Completed
Calhoun - - 14 1 1
Franklin 2 0 9 0 2
Gadsden 11 4 19 5 6
Guif 2 2 9 0 0
lefferson 2 3 9 4 3
Leon 51 36 72 7 51
Liberty - 0 8 1 0
Wakulla 4 2 12 0 6
Total 72 47 152 18 69

United Way of the Big Band

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 e 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

95

UNIITED PARTNERS )
lﬁrHUMAN SERVICES
T Puice flar Fuman Sevvives



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Councit and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: November 10, 2020

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

All Center staff are working and in their Centers. Extended day service began at Royal
and Mabry. Mabry did not have enough students enrolled and was closed. Students
were transferred to Royal.

Facilities

Maintenance of the facilities continues using contracted services.

Curriculum

Coaching sessions have begun with Teaching Strategies. CLASS assessments have
been completed by staff. All Assessors successfully were re-certified.

Conscious Discipline Safe Place classroom centers are being implemented.
Enrollment

South City still has capacity. Attendance has not reached 100% at all the Centers. Staff
continue to work with families to encourage attendance and educate families about
safety steps being implemented.

Federal and State Regulations

Community Action Head Start continues to work with and follow local health and
education regulations.

- — 309 Office Plaza Drive » Tailahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043
United @Sy www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
Way £ % t frHUMAN SERVCES

United Way of the Big Bend

6




Capital Area

Communlty Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center, CEO
FROM: Venita Treadwell, Early Childhood Education Manager
RE: Board Report
DATE: November 5, 2020

We continue to host In-Service meetings with Head Start staff via ZOOM. Our first in-service meeting
was hosted using ZOOM conferencing. Topics on the agenda were, CLASS for Quality Improvement;
this session was presented with a video presentation by Dr. Deborah Bergeron, Director Office of Head
Start and Office of Early Childhood Development. Training on CLASS was conducted by Antenette
Larkins, Kimberly Smith, and Maritza Mousa our Education Coordinators/Coaches. Mr. Tim Center
provided updates relating to the pandemic and Kristin Reshard and Darrel James presented information on
the Hatch-Ignite Learning System. Teachers were provided an opportunity to continue their professional
development by working on their Teaching Strategies Gold coursework to complete the day.

Remember, CLASS (Classroom Assessment Scoring System) measures ten areas/domains of
teacher/child interactions. The observations take place during a normal classroom day and coaches spend
time discussing findings with staff to encourage appropriate developmental practices. I am pleased to
report that Antenette Larkins, Maritza Mousa, Kimberly Smith, Carol Jones, Kristin Reshard and Venita
Treadwell all passed the annual re-certification for CLASS Observers. All CLASS observers are required
to pass annually to qualify to conduct a CLASS Observation, Congratulations to all.

Coronavirus situations have calmed down in our classrooms and we have diligently addressed all
concerns regarding proper reporting, exclusion of students and staff, and notification to parents.
Currently, all staff and students are in attendance. Staff wellness is critical and we are monitoring this.

The ZONO Sanitizing machines have been delivered and we are all excited about the level of
health and safety that we will experience. Without using harsh chemicals, our classroom
materials will be sanitized and will increase our chances of avoiding the flu and the Coronavirus.
The ZONO machines also kill lice and bed bugs. I am extremely excited and thankful for ZONO
in our centers. This level of protection has greatly assisted the staff with cleaning procedures.

Fall activities were a refreshing activity for the children as the teachers had classroom parties to
liven up the season and give the children a happy celebration. We are planning virtual field trips
that work with our curriculum and the changing seasons.

Finally, I am so encouraged by the efforts of the staff during this pandemic. The children and
families are grateful to us and we are grateful for them. Happy Thanksgiving to all.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .
l fir HUMAN SERVICES

Uulnedw-yomamgsend

97



Family and Community Engagement Manager
Monthly Monitoring Report — October 2020

Program Status
* Total number of enroliments for August of the 2020-21 school year:

1. Franklin County Head Start- 16 of 20 families accepted
2. lefferson County Head Start - 21 of 37 families accepted

3. Louis B. Royal Head Start - 34 of 42 families accepted
4. Mabry Street Head Start - 48 of 56 families accepted
5. South City Head Start - 99 of 123 families accepted

* 218 of 278 families were enrolled for Head Start for the month of September
o Community Action will serve 278 families for the upcoming 2020-21 school year, not
our traditional 378.

Policy Council

* 9 participants were in attendance for Policy Council
e 2020-2021 Policy Council By-Laws Approved
® New Members, Officers, and Board members trained

Family and Community Engagement Activities
¢ 1staff meeting, 3 management meetings

Transportation
® 2003 Chevy Van repair at P3 Automotive & Parkway Towing Company

Children Health Requirements

Immunizations and Physical examinations 209 Immunizations
209 Physical Examinations
Established medical homes 198
Established dental homes and received dental 151 Dental Homes
exams 40 Dental Exams
Hearing screenings 131
Vision screenings 155
Vision Referrals 0
= Child Care Food Program renewal completed and submitted
¢ Dental exams completed in Franklin County with visit from PanCare Mobile Dental Unit
* Dental cleanings at Louise B. Royal and South City by Molar Express
* Vision Screenings at Louise B, Royal and Mabry conducted by Early Learning Coalition

Family and Community Engagement
o 9 volunteers were active for October
®  6.75 hours of In-Kind was reported for October

a8



Corrective Action and Follow Up

e COVID-19 Policy and Procedure: No classrooms were quarantined during October.

¢ Funded Enrollment: Continued efforts are being made to reach funded enrollment.
Applications continue to come in as we attempt to replace children who registered but is not
showing up for enroliment.

s Extended Day: Extended Day program has begun. The classroom at Mabry has been shut down
due to low enroliment, but the classroom at Louise B. Royal is full. The three families from
Mabry were extended the opportunity to attend Louise B. Royal but declined the offer.

s Parent Meeting: The next parent meeting wil! be held in November

Strengths

e Drop off and Pick-up procedures may be altered due to cold weather

e |PADS are at all Head Start Centers

e Due to low enrollment, Head Start services are being offered to some over-income
families

Areas of Concern
o All families enrolling for the 2020-21 school year
s Safely serving families during the 2020-21 school year
o Extended day program

99



